
 

 

Date: THURSDAY, 3 APRIL 2014 

Time: 11:30 am or on the rising of the preceding meeting of 

the Board (which starts at 9.30am), whichever is the later. 

Location: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - FIRST FLOOR, 
TOWN HALL, TOWN HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER 

 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

Councillors: 

Councillor Rory Palmer, Deputy City Mayor (Chair) 

Councillor Rita Patel Assistant City Mayor 

Councillor Manjula Sood MBE, Assistant City Mayor  

 

City Council Officers:  

Deb Watson, Strategic Director, Adult Social Care and Health 

Elaine McHale, Interim Strategic Director, Children’s Services 

Tracie Rees, Director, Care Services and Commissioning, Adult Social Care 

 

NHS Representatives:  

Professor Azhar Farooqi, Co-Chair, Leicester City Clinical Commissioning Group 

Dr Simon Freeman, Managing Director, Leicester City Clinical Commissioning Group 

David Sharp, Director, (Leicestershire and Lincolnshire Area) NHS England 

 

Healthwatch / Other Representatives:   

Philip Parkinson, Interim Chair, Healthwatch Leicester  

Chief Superintendent, Rob Nixon, Leicester City Basic Command Unit Commander, 
Leicestershire Police 

 
Members of the Board are summoned to attend the above meeting to consider the 
items of business listed overleaf. 
 
Members of the public and the press are welcome to attend. 
 

 
For Monitoring Officer 

          



 

 

 
 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS 
You have the right to attend meetings to hear decisions being made.  You can also 
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council.  Tweeting in formal 
Council meetings is fine as long as it does not disrupt the meeting.  There are 
procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny 
Commissions, Community Meetings and Council.  Please contact Democratic 
Support, as detailed below for further guidance on this. 
 
You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes 
are available on the Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by 
contacting us as detailed below. 
 
Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre, 91 Granby Street, 
Town Hall Reception and on the Website.  
 
There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss 
issues in private session.  The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are 
set down in law. 
 
WHEELCHAIR ACCESS 
Meetings are held at the Town Hall.  The Meeting rooms are all accessible to 
wheelchair users.  Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street 
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception). 
 
BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION 
If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio 
tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will 
depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
INDUCTION LOOPS 
There are induction loop facilities in meeting rooms.  Please speak to the Democratic 
Services Officer at the meeting if you wish to use this facility or contact them as 
detailed below. 
 
General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the 
business to be discussed, please contact Graham Carey, Democratic Support 
on (0116) 454 6356 or email Graham.Carey@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the 
Town Hall. 
 
Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 454 4150 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PUBLIC SESSION 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
NOTE: 
 
This meeting will be webcast live at the following link:- 

 
http://www.leicester.public-i.tv 

 
An archive copy of the webcast will normally be available on the Council’s 
website within 48 hours of the meeting taking place at the following link:-  
 

http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed at the meeting. 
 

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 

 The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 6 March 2014 are attached 
and the Board is asked to confirm them as a correct record.  
 

4. URGENT CARE/A&E AT UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF 
LEICESTER NHS TRUST  

 

 

 Further to the meeting held 6 March 2014 which discussed the Urgent 
Care/A&E Department arrangements, there will be further discussion on the 
proposed way forward.    
    
The following organisations have been invited to attend to contribute to the 
discussions:- 
 
Leicester City Clinical Commissioning Group  
NHS England 
University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust 
Leicestershire Partnership NHS Trust 
East Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust 
Leicester City Council Social Care 
Healthwatch Leicester 
 
Mr E White CC, Chairman, Leicestershire County Council Health and 
Wellbeing Board will attend as an observer.  
 
Cllr Chris Emmett, Chair, Rutland Health and Wellbeing Board has been invited 
to attend as an observer. 



 

 

 
5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  
 

 

 
 



��
�

�
�
�
�
�

������	�
�������������
������
���������������������������
�
�
������������� !�"����#��$%�&�'���%(%%')�
�
��������� � �
#
��*���
+��
+,�-'�)�+�
#�'�+.�

/�� ��0��,�#��,��',
+!����*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���

�+��1���-+'	'�� /� #
2#�'�+�
���������*�	��+�#��,�#����*'��
#
))�		�
�����+
�0�

�+���)
��3+��)'�� /� �'�'�����+�*�
+!����*�	��+�#��,�#����*'��
#
))�		�
�����+
�0��

����*��1����0�+����������
���,�����

/� ���*�	��+	��+��-
��*��/�'���������
+�#�����
��0�+�����������
4���5
��

��'�����*�'��� /� ����+�)���+'���*���+�*�
+!�#����+��6	���+1�*�	!�
���*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���

#
��*���
+����'�-'���� /� �		�	�'���#��,��',
+!��������
*�'��#'+�!��
���*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���

-����0�-'+7��	
�� /� ��'���8'�*�����*�	��+�/�����+�)�#�'�+���'���8'�*��
���*�	��+�

�+'*������	� /� ��+�*�
+�
��#'+����+1�*�	�'���#
))�		�
���!�
�������
*�'��#'+�!����*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���

�'1�����'+0� /� ��+�*�
+!����*�	��+	��+��'������*
��	��+�!�����
���'���

#
��*���
+��'�9��'��

�� /� �		�	�'���#��,��',
+�:#
))����,���1
�1�)���.!�
���*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���

��4��'�	
�� /� ��+'���*���+�*�
+��������
*�'��#'+�!���'����'���
�
�	��!����*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���

��	
������������� � �
;
�������+� 2� #������5�*���1�!����1�+	��,��
	0��'�	�
�����*�	��+�

�����+�	��
�'*�������	4
+
��� 2� ��1�	�
�'����+�*�
+�#
))����,���'���!�

���*�	��+	��+��-'+���+	��0������+�	��
�+��
�,�������,� /� �-!����*�	��+�#��,�#����*'��#
))�		�
�����+
�0�
������'7�� 2� ��+�*�
+��������
*�'��#'+��'����'���'+���!��

�������
*�'��#'+�!����*�	��+�#��,�#
��*����
�+�-���+������+� /� #������5�*���1�!����*�	��+	��+��-'+���+	��0�����

�+�	��
��*�'+�����*����� /� #������0�+'��������*�+!����1�+	��,��
	0��'�	�
��

���*�	��+������+�	���
�����
,�	� /� #������5�*���1�!��'	������'��	��)4��'�*����+1�*��

�����+�	��
-'������#�'�+� /� �		�	�'�����+�*�
+��0�+'��
�	!��'	������'��	�

�)4��'�*����+1�*�������+�	��

�

Appendix A

1



$�
�

;'����',�
+� /� �+����#'+����+�*�
+!����*�	��+!����*�	��+	��+��'���
����'��!����1�+	��,��
	0��'�	�
�����*�	��+�����
�+�	��

������������ � �
�+'�')�#'+�,� /� ��)
*+'��*���+1�*�	!����*�	��+�#��,�#
��*���
�

<�<�<���<�<���<�<�<�
���� ����������������������

�

� �0
�
��	��
+�'4	��*��8�+��+�*��1����+
)�-+
��		
+��='+�3'+

>�!�#
�#�'�+!�
���*�	��+�#��,�#����*'��#
))�		�
�����+
�0�'���#�������0�+�����������
4�
��5
�!����*�	��+	��+��-
��*�(�
�

���� �������������������������

�

� ��)4�+	�8�+��'	7����
���*�'+��'�,�����+�	�	����,�)',��'1���������4�	���		��
�
4����	*�		���'������)�����(���
�	�*����*�'+'��
�	�8�+��)'��(�
�

�

����  ����������!�"����� ��#�����$�%�����������������������%��

�� ���

�

� #
��*���
+�-'�)�+�8��*
)����1�+,
����
�����)������'���
������������
0+'*��*'�����	�'���*
�	�>���*�	�
������)������4����8�4*'	�(��������'�7���
�1�+,
����
+�'��������'��	�
+���
��*���
���	*�		�����0�+�
+)'�*��
�������+����
#'+�?�@����0'+�)����'���������*�	��+��
,'������+)'+,(�
�
����'�)�
������)������8'	��
���1��
0�'���+�1�	��������
'+�6	�����+	�'�����
��
����*�++����	���'��
��'+
�����@�(�����8'	��)0
+�'����
�+�1��8�8�'���'��
�'00����!�8�'��)�'	�+�	��'��4����0������0�'*��'���8�'��
�����
��'00���
��5�(������+��8�+����*+�'	�����1��	�
��0�4��*�'���)���'�����+�	��'	�8����'	�
0�4��*�	*+����,�
���@��0�+�
+)'�*��'��������
'+���'��'�7�,�+
����
�0+
1����
*
���*��1����'��+	��0������'��0+
*�		(���
�
��)
��3+��)'�!�'	�#�'�+�
���������*�	��+!����*�	��+	��+��'�������'����+����
#'+���
+7����+
�0!�0+
1�����'�	�
+��
1�+1��8�'	��
��
8	�2���

�

�� ����0'+���+	�+�*
��	��������		��	�'		
*�'����8�����+����*'+��'���8�+��
8
+7����'+���
�'��+�		����)��
����+(���'��)�'����
���)
+���
�7��0�
0'�����	�8����'���
���
���
	0��'��8��+��0
		�4��!�'���)'7���	�+����'����+	�2
*�'		�	,	��)	�'���0+
*�		�	�8�+�����0�'*��8�����������
	0��'��'���
*
))����,��
	0��'�	��
���	�+����'��0'�����	6�*'+��*
����4���+'�	��++���
	�')��		�,��
�����)
	��'00+
0+�'���0�'*���
+����)(��

�

�� ����+�*
��+�4��
+	�8
����0+
1�����5')0��	�
���
8�����*�'�����	�8�+��
4����)���*
���*��1��,!�4���'���8�
�������������	�8�+��2��

�
�� �����)0��)���'��
��
��'���8��@��'		�		)����	,	��)!�8��*��	��	�

��'+�,�'�A%B�
��'���0'�����	�'++�1���'���@��
���

�!�'		�		���'���
�+�'����4,���+	�	�'����-	�8���
�������������
+����)��
��1�+�����+�

2



A�
�

����)'�����0'+�)���(���
�

�� �����'��*��
��'���')�
��+'0���+�	0
�	���-	��
��+�'������+�,�'���
1����+'4���0'�����	�'���
)�!�'��������+�'�����
��0�������-	����+'0���
+�	0
�	��*'+	�8����0'+')���*	�8����+�	0
������
��)�+��*,�*'��	(�

�

�� �������	��8�+����	������
����0�+���*��������)4�+�
������*�		'+,�1�	��	��
�
�@�!��+������0�	�'����
��
*�	�
��8�'�����,�����4�	��/�*'+����
+�0'�����	�
8��������)
	���+��������(�

�

�� �����'��'�	
�4�����������+
)�	�����*'���'�����
�'�����������+�������8����+�
�
����0��)0+
1������8',����8��*��������0'+�)����'���8���+��
	0��'��

0�+'���(����0'+��*��'+�����'���
*�	���
��������
8��+
)��@���
�8'+�	�8����
0'�����	������'�)�����!�'����)0+
1�����	*�'+��0+
*�		�	�	
���'��
)���*'��,�����0'�����	�*
����4��	�����
)���'+���+���������',�	
�'	��
��+����0�
4��	��
+�
���+�0'�����	���'������������)(�����������*��1���		�
�����	��'��
4����
4	�+1�����+
�������+�*����C��0�+����7���	6(�����+��8'	��
8�'�
������
���	�+����'����
	����		
�	�8�+��0������
�0+'*��*��
��'��'��,�4'	�	(��

�
#
���*��1��,����	��*�'��	��'��0+
1�����	
)��0
	���1������*�!�4������8'	�
+�*
��	�����'�����+��8'	�	�����'��
��8',��
�
��
�����
�8��+������	�+1�*��
��������
�4��'����1�+,
���8'	�*
���*��1��,��
*�	���
����'��
'�(������8'	�
'**�0������'�����+��8
����'�8',	�4��	0�7�	����'�����'�*�	�
��'�,�0'+��*��'+�
�',�4�������	,	��)���������
�4��'4����
�*
0��8������'��'00+
0+�'���,(�������
)
+��0+�		���*
�*�+��8'	���	�+�����'��0�+�
+)'�*��8�������@��8'	�)���
'���)'���'�����8��7�'���+�8��7!�)
����'���+�)
���(�
�
��*
���*��1��0+�	���'��
��4,�'���)4�+�
��0'+���+�
+'��	'��
�	�8'	�*�+*��'����
�
�����)������'����	�'��'*����'	��00����5����
����	��)�����	(��
�
��)
��3+��)'�!����+
��*�������0+�	���'��
��:	������.�'���*
))�������0
��
�������+'��
1�+1��8�
��0�+�
+)'�*���+
)��0+���$%�A��
��'+*��$%�&��
+�
0'�����	��+�'����8����'�&��
�+�0�+�
�(��-�+�
+)'�*��'4
1������D%B���1����'��
4����)'���'�����4��8�����E���*�)4�+�$%�A�'���$���3�4+�'+,�$%�&(��
�
8�1�+��+
)�D���3�4+�'+,�0�+�
+)'�*���'������+�
+'�����
���1��	��
��
0+�1�
�	�,�	�����������0+�*�����"�)
���	(�����
�
;'����',�
+!��+����#'+����+�*�
+!����*�	��+!����*�	��+	��+��'�������'��!�
0+
1�����'�*
���5��
������0�+�
+)'�*����	*+�4���8�'���+
1��0�+�
+)'�*��'���
����	�+'��������*�'�����	��'*���4,�	�'��(�:	����	�$2&.��
�
���'�����
���
�����0
���	�����	�+'����
������	����	������
��
8���	0�*���*�0
���	�
8�+��)'���2�
�

�� ���+�� 8�+�� �
�� '�,�)'		�1�� 	8��	� ��� ���� ��1��	� 
�� '�����'�*��
+'��	� '��� ���� �)�+��*,� '�)�		�
�	� ��+
��� �@�� '��� �-�
+���++'�	���+�������0�+�
���'+*��$%�A��
�3�4+�'+,�$%�&(�
�

�� ����
0�����
�������+����*'+���+�'�)����*���+�����;��,�$%�A��'��
	����'��+
0��������'�����'�*����1��	�'���@�(�

3



&�
�

�

�� ������� �'	��E�8��7	����+���'��4����'�DB���*+�'	������)�+��*,�
'�)�		�
�	�)'���,� �+
)��-�+���++'�	!�0'+��*��'+�,� �+
)�#��,��-	(��
����'�)�		�
�	��
+��@��8�+���'�+�,�	�'��*�'��'00+
5�)'���,��B(�

�

�� ���+��8'	�'�)
1���
�4+�����	*�'+�	��
+8'+���'+���+���������',��
�
*+�'��� *'0'*��,� '�� ���� 0
���� 
�� ����� '��� '1
��� 4
������*7	!�
0'+��*��'+�,�8����8��7������	*�'+�	� �
�'1
���4���	�
+�'�	� �
+�
��������+���1��	�
��'�����'�*��
���
��',	(��

�

�� �����	��
���
*�)�'���'��*,���+	��'���)���*'��	�'���0+�	������'�
*�'������'	����	�
8����
8������0+
*�		�
��*�'���'���*
�������,�

��*�'���'�������0'*��'��8��*��*�'��	�*
����4��)'��(�

�

�� '���
��� �@�� '�����'�*�� �'�� �
�� ��*+�'	��� 	�����*'���,� ���+��
8'	�)
+��0+�		�+��8����������	�+1�*���
��'7��)
+��0'�����	�8������
���� 	�+1�*�� 8��*�� *
�	�>�����,� �)0'*���� �0
�� ��	*�'+�� '���

1�+'�����
8�+'��	���+
�������	,	��)(�

�
3
��
8�������#�'�+6	�>��	��
��
������*
)0
	���
��
������1'+�
�	�4
���	�
��1
�1����������
1�+�'�*��'++'��)���	!����8'	�	�'������'�������+����#'+��
�
+7����+
�0�*
)0+�	���#���������*�+	�'�������
+��0�+'��
�'����+�*�
+	�
�
����+�8����	���
+�)���*'��+�0+�	���'��1�	��+
)�0+
1���+	(�������+�	��
��1��
0)��������
+��,!��������'��!���'���8'�*��'�������A���+�*�
+	�
��
�������
*�'��#'+���
+����*�	��+!����*�	��+	��+��'�������'���8�+��'�	
�0+�	���(���
����F��+��@�#'0'*��,�-�'����G�'�������F�)�+��*,�#'+������1�+,�@�
�)0+
1�)���G�+
�0	�8�+��)
+��9���
+���1�	�
�'����1���+�0+�	���'��1�	�'	����	��
8�+��0�'�����'������'�����
0�+'��
�'��+
�0	(�����������+�#'+���
����+�
+
�0�8'	����'��+'�	���
�'��0�'	��4����+
)����	�)
�������8
������*���������
#�'�+	�
��������+�����'����'�������4�����
'+�	����*�	��+!����*�	��+	��+��'���
����'��(������
�
-����0�-'+7��	
�!���'���8'�*�����*�	��+!�0+�	������'�	�4)�		�
���
�����
)�����!�'�*
0,�
��8��*���	�'��'*�����
����	��)�����	�'���00����5��(������
	�4)�		�
���'��4�������
+)���4,���>��+��	��
�������'���8'�*�����
+)'��
��
����!�*
))���	�)'����
���'���8'�*��'����'�)�����1���	���������'	��"�
)
���	!����
+)'��
���+
)���'���8'�*��-'+��*�0'�����4	�+1�+	�
�������+����
#'+���
+7����+
�0�'���8��������#����*'��#
))�		�
�����+
�0�'������1�+	��,�
�
	0��'�	����*�	��+�'���)'���+	�+'�	���8������'���8'�*��+�0+�	���'��1�	�'��
#
))����,�������	(�����
�
��)
��3+��)'��*�'+����������	���'��
��+��'�����
�����	�'��)�����������
0+�	���'��
����'��)�)4�+	�
������0�4��*�)',����������'+���
�����+	�'���8�,�����
8'+��'���
��4
+
����
	0��'��8��*���'��4����*�
	��!�+�
0�����'���8'	�
'4
����
�4��*�
	���''���8������'�	0'*��
��D�)
���	(�����	�'������'��2�
�

�� ���� #��,� ##�!� ��+
��� ���� ��'*,� 
�� -#�� *
))�		�
���!� �'��
*
))�		�
����&E�*
))����,��
	0��'��4��	��
+� ����#��,(� ��D�
�� ���	��
8�+�� ��� ���� *
���,� '��� �"� 8�+�� ��+
��� �
*'�� '���
+��,� 
+� 0+�1'���,�

8����0+�)�	�	��������#��,(�

4



E�
�

�

�� ������� �+'��� '��� ����+�,� 0�+	
�	� ��	*�'+��� �+
)� �
	0��'�� �
� 4��	�

��	��������#��,�8'	��
��*
�	���+���'��>�'��(�

�

�� ���0'+���+	��0�8��������-#�!�����#��,��'���
��+�2*
))�		�
���������D�
4��	��������*
���,����	�,�'+�'	�&H�4��	�8�+��
0�����'�������1���
��
#���+��'���������*�	��+�����+'���
	0��'��	���(�

�

�� ���	� ��� �����'+�� '�� �
��4
+
��� �
	0��'�� 8�+�� �
�� �	��� 4,� ����
#��,(� � ���� �'+�� �'�� 4���� +�2
0����� �'	�� �*�
4�+� 8���� ���� 8����+�
)
���	�+'������
�������'�����*
�
),�8��*��8
�����50�+��'����������

�� �'+*�� '��� 8'+�	� *
���� �
�� 4�� 7�0�� 
0��� 8���
��� ������(� � ����
��*�	�
�� �
�*
�	���+�*�
	��� ����8'+��8'	�4���� �'7���'�� �����+����
#'+���
+7����+
�0�'���+������
'+��)�����(��

�

�� ���*���*�
4�+!�����#��,�##��'��������'	��##���'��
0�����'���+���+�
I$� �
	0��'�� '�� C�
)�� �',� 4��	6� 8���� ���� 	�00
+�� 
�� ���� �-�(�
#
�	�>�����,�����0+
1�	�
��
��	�*��4��	��'��+�	���4,�"%B��������#��,�
��+�������,�'+(�

�

�� ����'1�+'�� ������
��	�',� ���'�*
))����,�4���8'	�$&��',	J�	
��$�
4��	�0+
1�����K�'�0'������'��',�0+
*�		���0
8�+(����������

�
3
��
8���'�>��	��
�!���)
��3+��)'��*
���+)�����'�����$%�$?�A����+���'��
4����&E�*
))����,�4��	�'������	�,�'+����+��8�+��&H�0��	�$&�C�
	0��'��'��
�
)�	6�4��	(���
�
���*�	��+�#��,�#����*'��#
))�		�
�����+
�0�
�
�+��
�,�������,��-!����*�	��+�#��,�##���
'+����)4�+�'1��'��
1�+1��8�
��
����-+�)'+,�#'+���**�		�'�����)'����'�'�)����:	�����E.(�����'�����
���
�
����0
���	�����	�+'����
������	����	������
��
8���	0�*���*�0
���	�8�+��)'���2�
�

�� ##�� '��� 0+�)'+,� *'+�� 8�+�� ��'��� ��� 8
+7��� �
����+� �
� )'7�� ���
4����+�'	� ���+��8�+��)'�,�*
�����
�	� ��'��8�+��4�	�� �+�'���� ���0+�)'+,�
*'+�(�
�

�� ����##���'��0+
+�		���'���)4�+�
�������'��1�	�����	�+'����
������	������
�

�� ��'+�,� '��� *'+�� 0�'�	� �
+� 0'�����	� 8���� �
�� ��+)� *
�����
�	� 
+�
'00+
'*������������
��������'��4����*
)0�������
+���+	����
)��
0'�����	�'���*'+��0�'�	�8�+��4����0+�0'+��� �
+�
���+� +�	�����	�

��*'+���
)�	(�
�

�� �����-6	��,	��)������	
��8'+��8'	�'�+�'�,�'1'��'4����
����'���
���� ##�� 8�+�� 7���� �
� 8
+7� 8���� ���� �
� 0+
+�		� ��'�� �
� ����
8�
���
�� �����)�+��*,�3�

+�'�������������
	0��'��'	�'�8�
��!�
	�49�*�� �
� 0'�����	6� *
�	���	� �
+� 	�'+��� ���
+)'��
�� ����� '4
���
���)(�����	�8
����0+
1����*����*�'�	��
�'**�		�'�0'�����6	���	�
+,�
'��� �+�'�)����8��*�� 	�
���� �)0+
1��0'������ *'+�� '��� 	0�����0�

5



"�
�

����0+
*�		��
+�'�0'�������
�+�*��1������+����*'+�(�
�

�� -+
+�		��� '� 	*��)�� �
� '**�		� '� C	�'��24'�76� 
�� 	�'��� �	��� �
�
8
+7����������#��,��
���*+�'	��*����*'��*'0'*��,(��

�
�� �����
�+	�
�� ����8'�72���*���+��8�+��4�����5��������������%0)�

'	�'�0��
��0+
9�*����������������
���'+*�(�
�

�� ����'��L�'���,���1��8�1�	��	�8�+��4����)'����
�'����-�0+'*��*�	�
�
�	�'+��

��0+'*��*��'���0+
1�������0�8��+��0+'*��*��8'	���		�
��'����	�+'4��(����

�
�� �
+7�8'	�0+
+�		���
��0+�1���'��1��*'+���
��������,�0'�����	�
��

+��	��+	�	
� ��'�� ����+�*'+��*
����4��)'�'��!� ��*������ �+�'����
'00+
5�)'���,� $!H%%�0'�����	� �
� 0+�1���� ��	�'	�	� ���,� �'1���
��
,��� ��1��
0��!� '���
��� ���� +�	���	� 
�� ���	�)',��
�� 4�� 	���� �
+�
	
)��,�'+	(���

�
3
��
8���>��	��
�	��+
)��
'+��)�)4�+	!������
��
8���	�'��)���	�8�+��
)'���2�
�

�� ���+��8�+��A��-	����#��,�0'+')���*�+�	0
�	��*'+	(� ������-	�8�+�� ���
���� *'+	� �
+� �$� �
�+	�I� �',	� '�8��7(� ������-	�8�+�� �
�� �'7���'8',�
�+
)�
���+������	�'	�����	�'�����
������*'+	�8'	�)'���,��+'8���+
)��-	�
8�
������+�8
+7���0'+����)�����	�+�+��	�
+�8�
�8�+��8
+7���'�����
�'��
	����	(�
�

�� ����"A�#��,��-�0+'*��*�	�8�+��+�>��+����
�
���+�
������0'������'**�		��
�
'00
���)���	� ��*� 4,� ���� ���� 
�� ���� ���'�*�'�� ,�'+� '	� 0'+�� 
�� ����+�
*
��'*�	(���
�

�� �
)�� 0+'*��*�	� 
���+��� �'��+�',� �5������� �
�+	� 4��� 0'�����	� 
�����
0+���++����5��������
�+	���+�������8��7(�
�

�� ��2�����'**�		�8'	�'���5�+'�
0��
��'���0'�����	�*
����	�����1�	���	�+�+��	�
�
�)'7��'00
���)���	!�+�>��	��0+�	*+�0��
�	���*(�������,�0+���++��(�
�

�� ��1�+	��,� �		��	� 8�+�� +�*
��	��!� �
+� �5')0��� ���� '�� �
+� �'��
�'��
��'���� *��*7	� �
+� #�-�� 8'	� &E!� 8��+�'	� ��� ���*�	��+� ���	� �'�� 4����
+���*����
�&%�,�'+	�
������+�*
����
��
����������+�0+�1'���*��+'��	����
����*
))������	(� �-
	��+	� '�1�	��� 0'�����	� 
�� ���� 0+
0
	'�� �
� 	�'+��
��'���?�'�'� +�*
+�	�8���� ����+� *
�	����8�+����	0�',��� ���	�+�+��	� ���I�
�����+�����'��'�	(���

�
�������'���
�
�'1�����'+0!���+�*�
+!�:���*�	��+	��+��'������*
��	��+���+�'.��������'��!�
)'���'�0+�	���'��
���
�����)������
������+
���
���������'����������*
���5��

���)�+��*,�*'+�������*�	��+(����*
0,�
������0+�	���'��
���	�'��'*�����
����	��
)�����	�'���00����5�#(�����'�����
���
�����0
���	��������	�4)�		�
�������
��
8���

6



I�
�

*
))���	�8�+��)'���2�
�

�� ���� ���'��� 8�+�� ���� 0+�)'+,� *'+�� *
��+'*�� �
���+� �
+� �-� 	�+1�*�	!�
'���
��� ���� ##�� 8'	� '� 0+�)'+,� *'+�� )�)4�+	��0� 
+'��	'��
�� �-	�
8�+���
��'��
8����
�0',����)	��1�	!����	�8'	��
���4,��������'��(�
�

�� �������'����'��'�+
��!�'	�'�*
��+'*�
+�
��0+�)'+,�*'+�!��
��������,�'�,�
8�'7��		�	��������0+�)'+,�*'+��	�*�
+�'����
��)0+
1������0+�)'+,�*'+��
	�*�
+�8
+7���*�
	��,�8��������##�(�
�

�� �AB� 
�� 0'�����	� ��� ���*�	��+� +�*��1��� �+�'�)���� �+
)� 	����2�'�����
�-	!� *
)0'+��� �
� '� �'��
�'�� '1�+'�� 
�� DB!� '��� 8���	�� ���	� ���� �
��
���+'*�� �+
)� ���� ��1���'���	�'��'+�	�
��*����*'��*'+���1��!� �������*'�	��
0+
4��)	� �
+� ���� *
�������,� 
�� *'+�!� '**�		� '��� +�*+���)���� ��� ����
*
���5��
���+����#'+�?�@�(���
�

�� �������'���8�+�� ��1�	���� ����')����-	� �
+�0'�����	�
1�+�IE�,�'+	�

���'	����8'	�+�*
��	�����'�������+'���'�������+�,�8�+��
���
������)
	��
1����+'4��� +
�0	(� � �������'���8�+�� 8
+7��� 8���� ����#��,� ##�� �
�
0+
1���� '� ���'�*�'�� '��
*'��
�� �
� ���0� ���� �+'��� '��� ����+�,� 0
0��'��
�� �
�
	�',��������*
))����,�'���'1
���'*����*'+��'�)�		�
�(�
�

�� ���� ���'��� �'�� ���� +�	0
�	�4����,� �
� ��*��*�� ���� I� ##�	� ���
���*�	��+	��+�� '��� ���*
��	��+�� �
� 0+'*��*�� ���� *
))�		�
���� 
��
��'���*'+���
+�����0
0��'��
���������+�'+�'(�
�

�� �������'���8
+7���8�����
���
+�'��������+�	����1��
0)�������*,!�
'	� 0'+�� 
�� ���� �+�0'+����� �+��)���� �
� ��	�+�� 	,	��)	� 8
+7��� ��� '��
����*����� '��� �'�+� 8',� '��!� �
� ��'�� �5����!� ���,� �'�� �
�� ���0��� ����
0+
1���+	�
+�����##���
������������
4��'��
���
�0'�����	��������*
))����,�
�
� 0+
1���� 	'��� '���0+
)0�� �)�+��*,� *'+�� '**�		!�8��*�� �	�8�,� ����
)������8'	�*�++����,���	*�		��������		���4�*'�	������
1�+	����
������
�+����#'+���
+7����+
�0��'���
���'+'������0+
)0���+����*'+���
+�
���� 0�
0��� 
�� ���*�	��+(� � ���� 	�*
��'+,� +
��� 
�� ���� ���'��� 8'	� �
�
8
+7�8�������������
+��+�0'+�����
1�+	���(�����������
�

3
��
8���'�>��	��
��'	��
�8�����+������,0��
+�1
��)��
��	�+1�*�	��
�4��*
+��
*
))�		�
��������+����������+�#'+��0+
+'))���'��4����*
)0�����!����8'	�
	�'������'���2�
�

�� ���� ME	� 0�+� ��'�� '��
*'��
�� �
� 	�00
+�� 0�
0��� �
� 	�',� 
��� 
�� �
	0��'��
*'+��8
����4���)0��)�������+
)��0+���$%�&(������##���'����*������
�
��*+�'	�����	�')
�����
�4��8����M"��
�M�%�0�+���'��'����
+)	�����4'	�	�

�� ���� �����+� #'+�� 3���� 9
����,� '+���� 8���� ���� #
��*��(� � ���	�
+�0+�	������ '� 	�����*'��� ��1�	�)���� ��� ������ �
*�'�� #'+�� '���
#
))����,� ��+1�*�	� ��� ���*�	��+� ��'�� 8+'00��� '+
���� �-� 0+'*��*�	(�
�
+7�8'	�4��������+�'7���8�����-	��
���	*�		�����+
���
���-	�������	��
	�+1�*�	�'����
8������-	�*
����4������*
2
+���'�
+	�
����
	��	�+1�*�	(��
������1�	�)����8'	�'00+
5�)'���,�MA(I)(��������

�

7



H�
�

���1�+	��,��
	0��'�	�
�����*�	��+������+�	���
�
;
�������+!�#������5�*���1�!��������*�	��+�'�����*�'+�����*����!�#�����
�0�+'��������*�+!��������*�	��+!�'1��'�0+�	���'��
��
��8�'���'��4�����
���
�
�'��+�		������		��	��'*�������+����#'+�?�@��'�������
,'������+)'+,!�8�'��
�'��8
+7���'���8�'���'��6��'���8�'����������
��'00��������������+�(���:	����	�
����
��E.(�����'�����
���
�����0
���	�����	�+'����
������	����	������
��
8���	0�*���*�
0
���	�8�+��)'���2�
�

�� ���8'	���1'	�'���� �
�4�� ��� ����*�++����0
	���
��8�����1�+,
����'��
�������'��0+
+�		�8'	�4����)'����������+������+�*��
�(�
�

�� ;'��'+,�8'	��	�'��,� ����8
+	��)
�����
+�0�+�
+)'�*��4��� ���	�,�'+�
�'�� 4���� ���� 4�	�J� 8���	�� 3�4+�'+,� �'�� 	���� '� 	�����*'��� �+
0� ���
0�+�
+)'�*�� +�	������ ��� 	�+�
�	�	��4'*7� ��� ����>�'���,�
�� *'+��'���
	�+1�*�� �
+�0'�����	(� ������'�� �
*�	���
�� ����*'�	��
�� ���� �		��	�
'��� ���� 	�����*'��� 	0�7�� ��� '�)�		�
�	� ��1��	� �'�� ���+'����
0+
4��)	� ��� ���� 	,	��)� '	� ���+�� 8'	� �
�� 	����*����� 	�'*7� ��� ����
	,	��)(����	
�����'4����,��
�+�	0
���8'	�*
�	�+'�����4,�'���)4�+�
��
�'*�
+	�	�*��'	�	�'�������1��	�'���0�,	�*'��*'0'*��,�'�������	,	��)�
�'*7��� +�	�����*�� �
� *
0�� 8���� ���� +�*���� ��1��	� 
�� '*��1��,(� �����	��
���+��8�+��'�+'���
��0�'�	����0�'*���
�'��+�		����	���		��	��������
)����)� '��� �
�� ��+)� �
� '��+�		� '*��1��,� �+���	� ����+� ���� �����+�
#'+��3���!����+��8'	�'���)����
�8�'��*
����4���
����������	�
+����+)�
'	�'�+�	����
����)�����+�	
�+*�	�'���*'0'*��,�'������1��'4�,������	��
�
'� 0
���� 8��+�� ���� 	,	��)� �
�	� �
�� 8
+7� 	����*�����,� 8���� '��� ��'��
8'	�8�'���'00�����
1�+������'	����8�8��7	(�

�

�� 3
�+� 7�,� �'*�
+	� *
���� 4�� �������*��� /� '�����'�*�	!� ����+�'��
0+
*�		�	!���	*�'+�	�'���'�)�		�
�	(�

�

�� ���� �@�� ����� 8'	� ���� 	����� �'+�	�� �@�� 	���� ��� ���� *
���+,!� �
�

���+� 	����� 	���� 	'8�)
+�� 0'�����	� 0�+� �',� ��'�����(� ��	�
+�*'��,�
���� ��'���� *
))����,� �'�� 0�+�
+)��� 4'��,� ''��	�� ���� �'��
�'��
0�+�
+)'�*��	�'��'+�	(�

�

�� �����'�� �

� ��8�4��	� �
+����*��1��'����)�+��*,�*'+�!� ���+��8'	�
�
8�'�	�
+��'���
��HA�4��	(�

�

�� ����'1�+'��	�',�����
	0��'���
+��
�2���*��1��*'+���'��4����+���*���
�+
)�E(I��',	����$%��$?�A��
�E($��',	����$%�A?�&!�'����
�
���+�0��+�

+'��	'��
���'����1��	�'	��
8�'	����	�(�
�

�� ��'����� ��1��	��'1��4���� ��*+�'	���'�����+	���1'*'�*��	��'�1��(��
�
+���
*�
+	��'��4�����)0�
,����	0�*�'��,�����@�(�
�

�� ����+�'��	����)�����	��

7�0�'*��&� ��)�	�'��',�I��',	�'�8��7�'���
0�+�
+)'�*�� �)0+
1��� 	��'���,� �+
)� �0+��� $%�A� �
� ;'��'+,� $%�&�
8����0�+�
+)'�*��8'	�DA("B�'���0��������������������
0����+���������
*
���+,(�

8



D�
�

�

�� �8�*�� �'��,� ����0�
��� *'��	� �+
)� �A� )���*'�� 8'+�	� '�� ���� �
,'��
����+)'+,� 	���� �'�� 4���� 0��� ��� 0�'*�� �
� +�1��8� ��	*�'+�	� 
�� '��
����1���'��4'	�	�'���0�'����	*�'+�	�
1�+������
��
8���$��',	(������
	,	��)� 8��*�� 8'	� ��� 0�'*�� I� �',	� '� 8��7� �'�� �)0+
1���
0�+�
+)'�*��'���8'	��
8�4����+
�����
����
�'���A�'*����	���	(�
�

�� ��	*�'+�	� 8�+�� �
8� '�� ���� ����	�� �
+� ���� �'	�� �$�)
���	(� � ����
	�0�+�8��7���	��'��+�	������ �����	*�'+��+'��	�
���EA�
��'1�+'��
0�+� �',� '	� '� +�	���� 
�� ��*+�'	���8'+�� +
���	� '���8
+7��� *�
	��,�
8���� ����##�!�����!��++�1'�'����-�(� ���������+���	*�'+�� +'��	�
0'+��,�+����*������������+�'�)�		�
��+'��	�4���8'	�'�	
�0'+��,������
�
���� �)0+
1�)���� ��� 0+
*�		�	(� � ���	� ��1��� 
�� ��	*�'+�� �'�� 4����
'+
���� 
+� '4
1�� ��'�� ��1��� 
�� ��+��� 
�� ���� �'	�� 	�5� 8��7	� '��� ���	�
��������
�4���)4���������
�	�'��'+��8
+7���0+'*��*�	(�

�

�� ���',����+'�	��+�
��#'+�� :���#.�*
�������� �
�0+�	����'�0+
4��)(��
���#� ��1
�1���)���*'��,� ����0'�����	�8�
�*
����	'���,�4��*'+��� �
+�
��	�8��+�����������'�����*
�
),(������0+�1�
�	��',����+��8�+��ID�
���#�0'�����	����4��	�'�������
	0��'��8��*��+�0+�	������E(IB�4��	�
��������
	0��'�(���	�
���
�',!��E�
����
	��0'�����	��'��4�������',���
�
+�"��',	(�

�

�� ���+���'��4����D(EB�)
+��'�)�		�
�	����3�4+�'+,���'�����;'��'+,(��
���	� 8'	� 4�*
)��� '� *
�������� �+���(� ���+�� 8�+�� E(IB� )
+��
'�)�		�
�	��+
)��-�+���++'�	����������+	��H�8��7	�
��$%�&�*
)0'+���
�
�����	')��0�+�
�����$%�A(�����	�+�0+�	������"&%�)
+���-�+���++'�	�
'���A&��-�0+'*��*�	�'*+
		�����A�##�	�'**
�������
+�HEB�
����'��
��*+�'	�(�

�

�� �����)0'*��
������D(EB���*+�'	���'�����'�*�	�8����'�������4��	����
�����
	0��'��8�+�������)�'�����'��0'�����	�*
�����
��4���+�'����>��*7�,�
��
��(����	�*
��+�4����� �
��%��4+��*��	� ��� �����@��0�+�
+)'�*��
���� 0+�1�
�	� �',!� 8��*�� 8'	� �
�� '**�0�'4��� �
� 0'�����	� '��� 	�'��(��
���+�� 8�+�� ID� ���#� 0'�����	!� '� ��+���+� $E� 0'�����	� 
�� )���*'��
'		�		)��������	�8'������
+��+'�	��+��
�4���8'+�	�'����E�0'�����	����
�@��8'������
��+'�	��+��
�4���8'+�	(��$H������')4��'�*��*+�8	�
'������ ���� 	���� 4��
+�� H0)!� 8��*�� 8'	� )
+�� ��'�� ��+4,� '���
�
�����')� �
	0��'�	� 8���� �'+�+� �@�� �'*������	(� � ��	
� I&� 0'�����	�
'++�1������'��%%�)������0�+�
��'���+�D�0)�'������8'	��
��4����1�����'��
'�,�	������@��	����*
����*
0��8������'����1���
��0+�		�+�(�����

�

�� -+
*�		�	���������
�*
��������
��)0+
1��'�������'1'��'4���*'0'*��,�
��������
�4���	�������*��1��,(��

�

�� ����������#���1���*
����4��+���*����+
)�E(IB��
�AB!�8��*��8'	�'��
'*���1'4����'��
�'��+'��!����	�8
�����+����0�'��'�����
�'��A%�4��	(�

�

�� 3�+���+�8
+7���������
�4���
����
�+���*���@��'����-�'�)�		�
�	�
'��� 	�00
+�� ���� �-� 0+'*��*�	� 8��*�� �'�� �50�+���*��� ��*+�'	���

9



�%�
�

��1��	�
��'�)�		�
��+���++'�	(�
�

�� �
�����')� �
	0��'�� �'	� '� �'+�+� �@�� ����� 4��� 	'8� ��		� 0'�����	�
��'������'�������0�,	�*'�� +�	�+�*��
�	�
�� ��������������
��'��
8�'�,�

0�+'���� *'0'*��,� �
� *
0�� 8���� ���� 	�=�� 
�� 	�+�	� 	���� +�*����,(��
���� 0+
0
	��� �)�+��*,� ��

+� 	*��)�� 8��*�� 8
���� 	�4	�'���'��,�
��*+�'	������0�,	�*'��	�=��
��������0'+�)����8
�������0��
�)'7������
�@�������)
+��+�	��������
����	��0�'7	������)'��(�

�

�� �)�+��*,� '�)�		�
�	� ������� �
� 4�� +���*��� '��� *
���� 4��
'*���1��� ��+
��� ')4��'�
+,� *'+�� 0'��8',	� �
� ����� '���+�'��1��
+
���	��
+�*'+����
+�'�0'��������'��'�)�		�
�����
��
	0��'��4��	(�

�

�� �
+��8'	���������
�0�'���
+�*'0'*��,��
�)���������50�*������)'���
�
�'��
8��
+������)0'*��
������L�-	�	*��)��'������������+�#'+��3����
8��*��	�
����+���*����)'���
�� ����'*����	�*�
+!� ��+
���'� 9
����,�

8����*'0'*��,�0�'�(�

�

�� �����	�1��8
+7��'��4����*'++����
���+�*����,�
��'�)����2'��*,�4'	�	�
�
� �)0+
1�� ���� ��	*�'+�� 0+
*�		!� 0'+��*��'+�,� '+
���� *
)0��5�
��	*�'+�	!� 8��*�� 8'	� 4����+� �
+� 4
��� 0'�����	� '��� �')����	� '��� '�
*'0'*��,�1��80
���(������+�	0
�	�1���		��+
)�����#��,6	��
*�'��#'+��
��0'+�)����8'	��
8'+�	������
0�����
��+�	0
�	�1���		�4'	����0
��
���6	� #����� �5�*���1�6	� 0�+	
�'�� �50�+���*�� *
)0'+��� �
� 
���+�
'+�'	�'���0�'*�	����8��*������'��8
+7��(�

�
���'�+�	0
�	���
�'�>��	��
��'4
��������)�+��*,���

+�	*��)�!��+�����+�	�'����
��'������0+�0'+'�
+,���'4����	*��)�	�8
����	�'+���'��+�����'+*��'��!��������
+�>��+���'00+
1'�	�8�+��+�*��1����+
)��������!�8
+7�8
����*
))��*��
������
�@��0'+��
������	*��)������*�
4�+�$%�&(������'00+
1'��8
����4����0�������
�0
������*
)4�������'�����*
�
),�E�,�'+�	�+'��,�*�++����,�4����0+�0'+���
�
+�*
)0����
�����;����'�������'00+
1'��
�������+�	�6	����'�*�'��+�*
1�+,�0�'�(��
���+��8'	�����*
������*����'������'00+
1'�	�8
����4��+�*��1���'	�����
�)0
+�'�*��
��0+
1�����	�	�'���������>�'���,��)�+��*,�*'+��'������8'	�
8����,�+�*
��	���'��������)�+��*,���

+�	*��)��8'	�'���)0
+�'���
*
)0
��������'*���1������	(���������'00+
1'�	�8�+��+�*��1��������������8�
�)�+��*,���0'+�)����*
����4��
0��������*�)4�+�$%�E�8��������'		�		)���	�
*���+�	��
��
8���'���+���'�(��
�
3
��
8�����+���+�>��	��
�	����8'	��
������'��2�
�

�� ���+��8'	�'�	)'���)��
+��,�
��0'�����	���'���+�>�����,�+�21�	����������@��
��0'+�)����4��� ���	��8�+���
8�4���� �����+��� ��+
��� �����+����#'+��
#���+�(�
�

�� �
+7�8'	�0+
+�		���8��������##���
�+�1��8�+�2'�)�		�
��+'��	��
�	���
������+��8�+��0'�����	�4������	*�'+���

��'+�,�8��*��)����+�	�������+�2
'�)�		�
�	(�

�����
�

10



���
�

���*�	��+	��+��-'+���+	��0��+�	�������+�	��
�
�+�-���+������+!�#������5�*���1��'����'*�������	4
+
��!���1�	�
�'����+�*�
+�
#
))����,���'����'1��'�0+�	���'��
��
������1'+�
�	�*����*'��'���*
))����,�
	�+1�*�	�0+
1�����4,������+�	���
�	�00
+���������'*���1���������
8	���+
���
����	,	��)(�:�����	��"��
��H.(�������+�	��+�*
��	�����'����������*�����'���
����*��1��8
+7���
������+�	�+1�*�	�'		�	�������+���*���'�)�		�
��+'��	�'���
'�����>��*7�+���	*�'+��+'��	(�����'�����
���
�����0+�	���'��
�������
��
8���
*
))���	�8�+��)'���2�
�

�� �����'��1�	����+
��*���'�����1��
0���
1�+�����8����+�)
���	���*������2�
�

�� ���*��)��2��*�)4�+�'�����'����'�����+�'����+	��0��
���
���1�+��
0'�����	� '8',� �+
)� �
	0��'�� '�)�		�
�	� 8���� ��� 8'	� 	'��� '���
'00+
0+�'����
��
�	
(� �$&$�0'�����	�8����)���'����'����*
�����
�	�
�'��4����	�����
��'��(��IA�0'�����	�8�+���+�'������;'��'+,�'���

��,� I� 8�+�� +���++��� �
� ���� �)�+��*,� ��0'+�)���� �
+� ��+���+�
'		�		)���(�
�

�� #�
	�� 8
+7��� 8���� ���� ��� ���� �)�+��*,� ��0'+�)���� '���
'		�		)���� ����	!� �	0�*�'��,� ���� '*���� �+'���,� ����!� 8��+�� '�
��)4�+�
��0+�)'+,�*'+��*
2
+���'�
+	�8
+7�*
���*��1��,(�����,��'��
��2���0���7�
8�����
��'1'��'4���*
))����,�	�+1�*�	�8��*��)',�
�
�� 4�� 7�
8�� �
� ���� 	�'��� '��� ���,� 8�+�� '4��� �
� 0+
1���� '�
	��0
	�� ���*��
�� �
� ���	�� 	�+1�*�	(� � ���8���� ��*�)4�+� '���
3�4+�'+,�������')�0+�1������
1�+��!%%%�'�)�		�
�	�
��8��*��&���
8�+��*��,�0'�����	(�

�
�� �-��	�'���8�+��'�	
�8
+7���8������������+'������	*�'+����')�

'��� '�	
� 	�00
+���� ���� �'��,� -'������ #��	�	� �
� 0+
'*��1��,�
�������,�0'�����	� ��'�� *
����4�� �+'�	��++��� ����-��	�+1�*�	�8��*��
)',� �
�� �'1�� 4���� 7�
8�� �
����� 	�'��� 
+� '**�		� ���� 	�+1�*�	�
>��*7�+� ��'��)',��'1��4����'���*�0'���� �
�'		�	�� ���� ��	*�'+��
0+
*�		(� ���� ��')� *
���� '�	
� '		�	�� 4,� ��1�+���� 0'�����	� ���
�
*
))����,�4'	���	�+1�*�	�4��
+��'�0'*7'��
��*'+��	�'+���(��

�
�� ���*����*�)4�+�'�4��� *
2
+���'�
+� �'	� 4���� ��� 0�'*�� '����'��

4������	�+�)���'�����)'�'�������4��	�'1'��'4����������#��,�'���
#
���,��
�	�00
+����������4���4�+�'�5�'�����	*�'+��0+
*�		(�

�
�� �-�� �'�� '�	
� '�
0���� '��� +
����� 
��� ���� ���� 0'������ *��	�	�

)
���� ��� ���� �+�	�!� �'��,� 8'+�� +
���	� '��� 0'+��*�0'���� ��� ����
)����2'��*,�*'	��*
���+��*�	(��

�
�� -'�����	��������*
))����,�	�00
+��4��	�+�*��1����0��
�&�1�	��	�'�

�',��+
)�0�,	�
���+'0�	�	�8������+	���	�00
+��'1'��'4���'�������
4��	� 8�+�� ���� '��� *
2
+���'���� 4,� '�� '�1'�*��� ��+	��
0+'*����
��+� '���8�+�� '�	
� 	�49�*�� �
� �'��,�8'+�� +
���	�'��� ����
0'������*��	�	�0+
*�		�	(�����

�

11



�$�
�

�� ��+�'�+�*�'�	� 1�	����� *
))����,� �
	0��'�	� �8�*�� '� 8��7� �
� �'7��
0'+�� ��� ���� +�1��8�
��0'������*'+��'������	��'	���	�+��� ��'��
��,�
��
	��0'�����	�8�
�+�>��+���)
+��'*�����+�'�)����'+���+'�	��++���
4'*7��
�'*����8'+�	(�

�
�� ���,�8�+��8
+7���*�
	��,�8��������##�!�����#
��*���'�������
��

��1��
0���	�+1�*��0+
1�	�
��������������+�#'+��3����	*��)�(��
�

���+�	0
�	���
�>��	��
�	����8'	�	�'������'��2�
�

�� ���+��8�+���
8�"%B�)
+��*
))����,�4��	��������#��,���'���'	��,�'+(�
�

�� ���8
����*
	��'00+
5�)'���,�A%B�)
+���
�7��0�����$&�4���8'+��
0���'��
�
��4
+
��� �	��� '��*,� 	�'��� *
)0'+��� �
� '� +�*�++����,� �������
8'+��8����0�+)'�����	�'��(������
�

�� ���+��8�+��*�++����,�A%�0'�����	�0�'*���
���
��*
���,�8�
�+�>��+���'��
'*����)���'����'����4���'�����'�����+���'��4�����'�+�,�*
�	�'���
1�+�����
�'	����8�)
���	(�

�
�'	������'��	��)4��'�*����+1�*�������+�	��
�
�����
,�	!�#������5�*���1��'���-'������#�'�+!��		�	�'�����+�*�
+��0�+'��
�	�
'1��'�0+�	���'��
��
������*�'��	�)'�����������+��
�'��,�'������
���*�	��+	��+��'��������)0'*��
��+�*����8��7	�
��
���+�8
+7�8����������+�

0�+'����'+�'(�:�����	�"��
��%.(���
�

�� ������'��)'���'���)4�+�
��*�'��	�����+�����L�'���,� �)0+
1�)����
-+
+'))�(��
��

�� �����8�+���
8�0'+��
�������+����#'+���
+7����+
�0	(�
�

�� �
+�� 
0�+'��
�'�� �
�+	� �'�� 4���� ���+
��*��� 0'+��,� ��+
��� 8����+�
�������'���0'+��,���+
���'�����
�'��+�*+���)���(�

�

�� �����
�'����+��#����
1�+	'8�'+�'	�8��+�����+��8'	�'�����0+�		�+��
0
���� '��� ���,� �'�� 4���� ����+1����� ��� ���*�	��+� �+�>�����,� ��� +�*����
8��7	��
���	�+��	�+1�*������1�+,(�
�

�� �� #����*'�� �		�		)���� ��')� 8���� '**�		� �
� '� *
�	���'��� 0'+')���*�
8
+7��� 8������ ���� �)�+��*,� �0�+'��
�'�� #���+�� �
� 0+
1���� '� �+�'��
	�+1�*��'���0+
1����+�'��+�*����*'��'�1�*��
1�+�����0�
��(�
�

�� ��� �)0+
1��� C	'���,�������6� *'��� 4'*7�	�+1�*�� �
� *��*7� ��'��'�0'�����6	�
*
�����
���'���
������+�
+'���!�8��*��8'	��	0�*�'��,�+���1'���8�������+��
8�+��������)'��	��
+�')4��'�*��	�+1�*�	(����
�

�� ����� �'�� ��*����1�	��� *
��+'*�	� 8��*�� )�'��� ���,� +�*��1��� ����+�
0',)����������,�8�+��'4����
�	���'����+�'��0'�����	�'�����'4������)��
�

12



�A�
�

	�',�'���
)��+'���+���'��*
�1�,�0'�����	��
��
	0��'�	(�
�

�� �������������
�'���)4�+�
��
+'��	'��
�	�+��
�'��,�8��*��'1�����)�'�


��
1�+	����0
	���
��4����>�'��,�)'��� ���)�	�	*�0��4���8���� �'+��
+�	
�+*�	�8�+��+�>��+������
����
*'���,(��
�

�� ���� *�++���� 0�+�
+)'�*�� �
+� ���� �'	�� >�'+��+� 8'	� DA(HB� �
+� ��D�
*
)0'+��� �
�'��'��
�'�� �'+���
��DEB(� ���������� :)
	���+����*'	�	.�
0�+�
+)'�*�� 8'	� I$(�B� *
)0'+��� �
� '� �'+��� 
�� IEB!� '��� ���� $� :H�
)�������'+��.�8'	�I%(&B(�
�

�� 3���	� 8�+�� +�*��1��� �
� �'1�� '� �
	0��'�� �)4��'�*�� ��'�	
�� ����*�+�
:����.����'�����'�*��'�������$��
�+	�0�+��',��
�
1�+	�����������*�����
�'��
1�+�
��0'�����	6���+�'+
������)���
���'4���')4��'�*��*+�8	��
�4��
'1'��'4����
+�������5��+�	0
�	��*'���8����)���)�)����',(����������'�	
�
8
+7��� 8���� *����*'�� 	�'��� '	� 0'+�� 
�� ���	� 0+
*�		(� � ���	� 8'	� *�++����,�
4���� ������� '�� �$� �
�+	� '� �',� �+
)� I')� 4��� '*��'��,� 8
+7��� ������
)������(�
�

�� ���� �'+��� ��+�'+
���� ��)�	�8�+��A%�)�����	!�8��*��*
)0'+���8���� �
�
����0+�	����'++�1'����)���
��'��
1�+�
���H�)�����	�'���0+�0'+'��
���
�4��
C�+���6�'���
��*'���''���
��H2�$�)�����	(������4'�'�*�!��
8�1�+!�8'	�
�
��>�����8��+������	�+1�*��8�	�����
�4�(�
�

�� �����)0'*��
�� �����'��
1�+����',	�
�������I�3�4+�'+,�$%�&�8�+������,�
����	�+'����
��	�����D�'�������*
++�	0
��������+�	��
+� ����$&�3�4+�'+,�
8�+��*
��'�����
��	������%(��

�
3
��
8���>��	��
�	�
������0+�	���'��
�����8'	�	�'������'��2�
�

�� ���� &� �
�+	� �'+��� 0�+�
�� 	�'+���� '�� ���� �'��
1�+� 
�� ���� 0'������ �
�
*����*'�� 	�'��� 
+� �E�)�����	� '���+� ���� ')4��'�*��'++�1��� ��� �
� �'��
1�+�
�'��4����)'��(��
�

�� ����	�8�+��	���
+�*����*'��)'�'�+	�'��� ���,��'�� ��1�� ����	� ���
� ����
�����#���	,	��)� :����	,	��)��	��� �
� �
�*'��	�'��� +�	0
�	�	.�'���
���,��	��� ���� ���
+)'��
�� �
�0+
'*��1��,� ��'�	��8��������*����*'�� 	�'��� �
�
8'+�� 
�� �50�*���� '++�1'�	� 	
� ��'�� ���,� 8�+�� +�'�,� '��� 0+�0'+��� �
�
+�*��1������0'�����	(������	�)�������')4��'�*��*+�8	�'�������+
����

+�
'��� *
���� '��+�� ���)� �
� 0+�		�+�	� ��� ���� �)�+��*,� ��0'+�)���� '���
���0���������
8�
��0'�����	� ���
������
	0��'�(������	�*
����'�	
����0� ���
����0+�
+���	'��
��
��0'�����	�8�������+��8�+��������1��	�
��'�)�		�
�	(�
�

�� ���� �
���� ���� ����� '++'��)���� �	����� '	� ��� ���0��� ���)� �
�
����+	�'��������50�*������
8�+'��	���+
���������0'+�)���(��
�

�� ��������I�3�4+�'+,�A�0'�����	� ��'��8
�����
+)'��,��'1��4�����'7����
�
����8�+����1�+���!�8����'+��)���!��
�#
1���+,�'����'+8�*7��
	0��'�	�
'��'00+
5�)'���,�$')�'���'���+���+�$�0'�����	���1�+�����
�N����+��(�
�

13



�&�
�

�� ���� �+���� #'+�� #���+�� '�� �
��4
+
��� 8'	� �	��� �
� �+�'�� 0'�����	�
8��+��0
		�4��� ��	��'��
�� ���������@����0'+�)���(� ��� �	���'�4��������
4
'+���+
)������#
��+
���
�	������5��)�		'�	���+�*��,��
�')4��'�*��
*+�8	��
�+�)�������)���'��*�+�'���0'�����	�*
����4���+�'����'������#���+��
+'���+���'��'���
	0��'�	(�
�

�� �00+
5�)'���,�I%�')4��'�*��9
�+��,	�0�+��',�8�+��4�����'7���
���
��
���� 	,	��)� 4,� ��+�*���� 0'�����	� 8�
� �'�� *'����� DDD� �
� 
���+� 0�'*�	�
8��+�� ���,� *
���� +�*��1�� 4����+� '��� 	'��� ��1��	� 
�� *'+�� ��+
��� 
���+�
+
���	(� ���	� 8'	� �'+��,� '	� '� +�	���� 
�� ���� 8
+7� 
�� ���� #����*'��
�		�		)������')	�'��� ����������'+���8'	� �
� �'7�� ���	� ���+���0� �
�
�&%�9
�+��,	�0�+��',(�
�

�� AHB� 
�� '��� *'��	� '�������� 4,� ')4��'�*�� *+�8	� +�	������ ��� ���� 0'������
4���� �+�'���� '�� ���� 	*���� '��� "$B� 
�� 0'�����	� 4���� �+'�	��++��� �
�
�
	0��'�� '��� ���	�8'	� ����4�	�� 0�+�
+)'�*�� ��� ���������*
�����	(� � ���
'�����
���
�����#��,�	*��)��
��$�0'+')���*	����*'+	�8�����-	!����+��8'	�
'� 	�)��'+� 	*��)�� ��� ��	�� ���*�	��+	��+�� 8���� &� 0'+')���*	� '���
�)�+��*,�#'+��-+'*����
��+	� ���*'+	!�'*����'	�'��-�1�	�����	*��)�!�
'��������'��'+�'������
�2*
�1�,'�*��+'���8'	�"%B(�
�

�� ��� +��'��
�� �
� �I��� '��� $&��� ���� ������ 
�� ��)�	� 0'�����	� �'�� �
� 8'��� ���
')4��'�*�	� 0+�
+� �
� 4���� �'����� 
1�+�8'	� �
�� '**�0�'4��J� �
8�1�+!�
�@��*
�	���'��	�����8
+7�*�
	��,�8������������	�'	�0'�����	�'++�1����
�
����+)���� ���� 0+�
+��,� �
+� �+�'�)���� �
+� ���)(� �� 4'�'�*�� 
�� +�	7� 8'	�
����+)�����
��4
���
�������1����	�'������8'	�����+)�������'������4�	��
'���)
	��	���'4����
*'��
���
+���
	��0'�����	�8'	��
�8'������')4��'�*�	�
������ ���,� *
���� 4�� 	'���,� '�)������ �
� ���� �@�� ��0'+�)���(� � ��	
� ����
�@��*
�	���'��	����� 1�	��� ����')4��'�*�	� �
� *��*7�
�� ����*
�����
��
��
����0'�����	�8'����� �
�4��'�)������'��� ��������	�8�+��'�	
���+�*����
���� �@�� *
�	���'��	� �
� 1���*��	� ��� ���+�� 8�+�� '�,� *
�*�+�	� �
+� ����
0'�����(�
�

�� �
��',	��'1��'�8',	�4���� �+'����
�'��,�4�	,��',	(� �-+�)'+,�*'+��8'	�
�	�'��,� 4�	,� 
�� �
��',	� '	� �-	� 8�+�� �
�� �
+)'��,� '1'��'4��� '��
8��7���	� �5*�0�� �
+� �)�+��*,� *
1�+(� � 3�
8	� ��+
��� �
	0��'�	� 	�
8�
�
8��'��8��7���	!�4
��������+)	�
��'�)�		�
�	�'�����	*�'+�	!�'������	�
*
������'���
�*'0'*��,��		��	�
���
��',	���+
���4���	�
+�'�	(�����	�
�'��4����'����1�+	'���		�����������
	0��'�	��
+�	
)����)��'����'�������
�
�����'��
�'�������'��1���
�)
1���
�'�I��',�8
+7���)
���(���	�0'+��
�����	!�

��� 
�����6	� *�++���� 0+�
+����	�8'	� �
�)
1�� ���� '*����)���*'��8'+�	!�
8��*�� ��*������ �+'��� '��� ����+�,� *'+�� �
� '� 	�	�'��'4��� I� �',� 8
+7���
)
���!�'���'�����
�'��)���*'��	�'���8�+��*�++����,�4����+�*+�����(�
�

�� ����� �'�� �

7��� '�� ���� 0�+�
+)'�*�� �'�'� �
+� 4
��� ���� �I��� '��� $&���
3�4+�'+,����+��'��
���
�����������'�������$�/������8
�����	��+�	0
�	��
��1��	(�����*
)0'+'�
+	�8�+���2��
�
� �
+)� �I���3�4+�'+,� O'+�'�*��8���� O'+�'�*��8����

� :�
�
��*'��	.� :�
�
��*'��	.� ��)'���� ����-+���*��
���

14



�E�
�

� � � #
)0'+'�
+� )
�����
+�����
� � � �
������	')�� �',6	�'*��1��,
� � � ��)���'	��,�'+� �
�

������ H2�$� �A� 2�"(EB� P�(EB�
�

����$� �$�2�E%� �AI� � �
� � � � � � �
�$(EB�
��'*��1��,�*')���+
)���������'��+�	�'���"IB�
��0'�����	�8�+��
*
�1�,����
��
	0��'�	��
�
� �
+)� $&���3�4+�'+,� O'+�'�*��8���� O'+�'�*��8����

� :�
�
��*'��	.� :�
�
��*'��	.� ��)'���� ����-+���*��
���
� � � #
)0'+'�
+� )
�����
+�����
� � � �
������	')�� �',6	�'*��1��,
� � � ��)���'	��,�'+� �
�

������ H2�$� �%� 2�%(&B� PEB�
�

����$� �$�2�E%� �$"� � �
� � � � � � �
�EB�
��'*��1��,�*')���+
)���������'��+�	�'���	�����,���		���'��'1�+'��
0'�����	�8�+��*
�1�,����
��
	0��'�	(�
�
�������+�	������
��	�
8�'�,�	�����*'���	7�8������1'+�'��
��'���
������
���+'��������'��*
�1�,���'���5�+'�A�0'�����	�0�+��',�
1�+������'	��
��+���)
���	�*
)0'+����
�����0+�*�������+���)
����0�+�
�(�
�

�� ����� 8�+�� ���� 
��,� ')4��'�*�� 	�+1�*�� ��� ���� *
���+,� ��'�� ���� �
��

0�+'���'�����	�+1�*��'������8'	�'�0+�
+��,��
�8
+7�*�
	��,�8�����������
�
�����+	�'����'*��
���+6	�8
+7���'++'��)���	(������'1�+'��'*��1��,�
+'��� �+
)� ������� �
+� ')4��'�*�� 	�+1�*�	� 8'	� �&B� 4��� ���	� *
����
���*��'���
��'���
�+�,� 4'	�	� �
� 4��8�����H2$HB�'��� ���� '*��1��,� *
����
'++�1������'+��1
��)�	��	0�*�'��,�'��8��7���	�'���'���+�"0)��'*���',(�
�

�� ���8'	�'�	
��
���� ��'��4
����I���'���$&���3�4+�'+,��'��4����1�+,�4�	,�
�',	��
+�0+�)'+,�*'+��'	�8���(�������$%%&�*
��+'*��'++'��)���	��
+��-	�
)'������)�+�	0
�	�4����
+��-�	�+1�*�	��+
)�H')��
�"(A%0)!�'���	
)��
0+'*��*�	� 
���+����5��������
�+	(� �������'��+�',��
�+	�8�+�� 
���+���
����'���+�

�	�8�+���	�'��,�>�����'����
��',6	�8�+��	�����4�	,(�����
�
�

���*�	��+�#��,�#
��*����������
*�'��#'+����+1�*�	�
�
�
��4��'�	
�!���+'���*���+�*�
+�
���������
*�'��#'+��'�����'����'1��'��

1�+1��8�
������+
���
���������
*�'��#'+��'���������'7�!���+�*�
+��������
*�'��
#'+��'����'���'+����'1��'�0+�	���'��
��
������+
���'���*
��+�4���
��
������
	�+1�*���
������*����#'+��-'��8',(�:�����	��D��
�$D.�
�

15



�"�
�

���8'	��
������'���������
*�'��#'+����+1�*�	��'��'�	�����*'���+
������7��0���

���+�'���1����+'4���0�
0���	'���'���8�����������*
))����,�'���0+�1������
����+���'����'���8���4��������+�
+'���(��������0'+�)��������+�

7�
'00+
5�)'���,��A!%%%�'		�		)���	�0�+�,�'+�'���0+
1�����'00+
5�)'���,�D!%%%�
0'*7'�	�
��*'+��'��'�,�
�����)�(��������0'+�)�����'��'�8���+�+
������
0+�1����������������
+�
���+�'���1����+'4���0�+	
�	��
�*'����0
������*'+��
'����'��'���)0
+�'����'+�,�����+1����
��+
��!�8��*��8'	�4������+���+�
��1��
0�����+
������������+�#'+��3����:�#3.��
�0+�1�����+�����
	0��'��
'�)�		�
�	�'����
�'		�	����	*�'+�	��+
)��
	0��'��4,�0+
1�����	
*�'��*'+��
	�00
+���
���
	��0'�����	���'�����������(�
���������
������0'+�)����8'	�0+
'*��1�������	�+
���8�����������+����*'+��	,	��)�'���
	
�����
�4��'�

��+�	0
�	�1��
0�+'����0'+���+�������0����
�'		�	������
0+
)0����	*�'+��
��0'�����	(��3
+��5')0��!�4��8����)��2;'��'+,�'���)��2�
3�4+�'+,�$%�&!����+��8�+���$I����',����+'�	��+	�
��#'+��:���#.�'���'+��$�

���������*�	��+�����+'���
	0��'�!�8��*��+��'�����
��'*�
+	�
��	�������6	�
*
��+
��'���
��,�A�8�+��'��+�4��'4����
�����#��,6	��������
*�'��#'+��	�+1�*�	(���	�
0'+��
��������0'+�)���6	�*
����������1��
0)����'	�'�

��0'+���+����8'	�
*
���*����'�0��+�+�1��8������
��
8���8��7�8����'�1�	�������')��+
)�
���+�
�
*�'��#'+����0'+�)���	���������'	������'��	(������1�	���8�����'1��'�0'+��*��'+�
�
*�	�
������	
*�'��*'+��*
��+�4���
���
������+����*'+��	,	��)�'	�
���
������
���)�	(�
�
����'�����
���
�����0
���	�	�
8��
������0+�	���'��
�������
��
8����		���0
���	�
8�+��'�	
�8�+���
������'���2���
�

������ ����4����,� ��+�	�
��	� �	��� 4,� ���� #
��*��� 8�+�� ���� 	')�� '	� ����
)'9
+��,� 
�� 
���+� �
*'�� '���
+����	� '��� *
��*����� 8���� ���� )���)�)�
	�'��'+�	� +�>��+��� ��� ���� #'+�� ����!� 8��*�� �	� *�++����,� 4��
+��
-'+��')���(�
�

��������0'+�)����8
+7���C�0	�+�')6�8��+�1�+�0
		�4���'���+�'+��������
	�'���
+,��'+��	�'	�)���)�)	�'����	����
+�+�0
+������+�	�
��	(�

�

���
*�'�� *'+�� *
��+�4����� +�'��,� �
� �
	0��'�� '�)�		�
�� '1
��'�*�!�
�	0�*�'��,���+
�������8
+7�
����������+'����#+�	�	���	0
�	����+1�*�(��
3
+� �5')0��!� ��� ���� �1���� 
�� '� �'��!� *'+�+	� 8
���� 4�� ��	0'�*���� �
�
0+
1����*'+��'���	�00
+���
�'1
���'��'�)�		�
�����'��'���0
		�4��(�����	�
*
��+�4������
�+����1���0+�		�+��
�������'�������+�	
�+*�	(�

�
�����+'����	*�		�
���
��
8�������0+�	���'��
�	��
�*
�	���+������		��	���'���'��
4����+'�	��(���	�'�+�	����
��������	*�		�
��	�		�
��'����������+'��>��	��
�	�
+'�	��!����8'	��
������'��2�
�

�� ��� +��'��
�� ���� ��)4�+� 
�� *
))����,� 4��	� ��� ����#��,!� �
�� '��� ���#6	�
8�+�� *��,� +�	�����	� '��� 8���	�� ���� #��,� ������ �
*�'�� #'+�� ��	*�'+�	�
8
+7��� 8���!� ���� '�	
� ��'��� 8���� �8
� 
���+� '���
+����	� �
+� ���	��
��	*�'+�	(���
�

�� ���+�� 8�+�� '� 1'+���,� 
�� *'�	�	� �
+� ���#6	� '��� ���	�� 8�+�� �
�� '���

16



�I�
�

+��'���� �
� ���',	� ��� '++'���� 	
*�'�� *'+�� 	�00
+�� 0'*7'�	(� � 3'*�
+	�
	�*�� '	� �')��,� ��'�	
�!� *�
�*�� '��� #
�������� ��'���*'+�� 8�+�� '�	
�
+���1'��(���
�

�� ���� 	�'7��
���+	� +�*
��	��� ��'�� ���,� �'�� +���*��� ���'�*�'�� +�	
�+*�	�
'1'��'4�����+
�������*�++�����*
�
)�*�*��)'���8���	���'*�����*+�'	���
��)'��	� 
�� 	�+1�*�	(� � �)0+
1�)���	� '��� ��*+�'	��� *'0'*��,� *
����

��,�4��'*���1�����+
�������*���*��	�'���+�2
+'��	'��
�	�'��������'*7�

�� +�	
�+*�	� 	�
���� �
�� ���+'*�� �+
)� ������� 	
����
�	� �
� )���� ����
*�'�����	���'��8�+��4�����'*��(���
�

�� ���+�� 8'	� �
� 	����� 	
����
�� �
� ���� �		��	� �'*��� '��� ��� +�>��+��� '�
��)4�+�
��+�	0
�	�	��+
)�1'+�
�	�	�'7��
���+	��
�4�����
���'*��
���+�
�
� '*���1�� '� +�'��+� 	,��+,� ��� +�	0
�	�� �
� ���� *�'�����	(� � ��� 8'	�
��	'00
��������'����	0����'���)4�+�
�������'��1�	�4�����)0��)����������
DEB��'+����'���
��4����*
�	�	�����,�)��(�
�

�� ���+��8'	�'�����1��'4�����0+���*�'4����,�8������'����8������)'��	��
+�
�)�+��*,�*'+�(�
�

�� ����	�� �����5�+'
+���'+,�0�'7	��
+���)'���
���I�'���$&�3�4+�'+,��'��
4���� '�'�,	��!� ��� �'�� �
�� 4���� 0
		�4��� �
� �������,� '�,� ����1���'��
���������*'�	�	(���
�

�� ����	����
�4������*'	����'�����DE�4��	�8�+��'1'��'4���4,�����&(A%0)�	����
1�	��!� ���	�� 8
���� 4�� 	����*����� �
� )���� ���� ��)'��	� �
+� '�)�		�
�	�
��+
��������������)��0�+�
�!��
8�1�+!����	���)4�+�8'	��
8���*+�'	���
�
��%E�2��%��
�'*���1�����	(�
�

�� ��'��� )
+'��� �'�� 4���� ���+'��,� ���� ��� �@�� ��	0���� ���� +�*����
	��4'*7	(����'����������'��
���+	�+�*
��	�������+�8
+7�'�����'�����,�8�+��
�
��	
���,�+�	0
�	�4����
+��'+��	��
��4����'*���1��(��������1���
��	�'���
1'*'�*��	��'��4����+���*����+
)�$EB�'�,�'+�'
��
�'�*�++������1���
��
EB(�
�

�� ���� ��*�	�
�� �
� *�
	�� ���� �)�+��*,� �+'���,� ����� �'�� '+�	��� �+
)�
+�*
))���'��
�	�
���5��+�'��'�1�	�+	��������'���)��
��$%�$���'�����8'	�
4����+� �
� �'1�� �50�+��	�� 	0+�'�� '*+
		� '��� '		�		)���� ����	(� � ���	�
��*�	�
���'��4����+�2�1'��'����'�������8'+��8'	�+�2
0�����"�)
���	�
'
�'���'�����
�'����1�	�)�����'��'�	
�4����+�*����,�'00+
1����
+�����
8'+���
�
��
�I��',�8
+7��(�
�

�� I��',�8
+7���8'	�'�*
)0��5��		���'����'��	�����*'���*
	���)0��*'��
�	�
�
+����(�
�

�� ���+�� 8'	� '� 

�� ����+'*��
�� 
�� 	�'7��
���+	� ��� )'7��� 0+
+�		� �
�
�)0+
1�� ���� 	���'��
�� ��� ���� �+���� #'+�?�@�� ��0'+�)���� 4��� )
+��
��������
�4���
��(���
�

17



�H�
�

�� ����
��� ���+��8�+�� +��'��1��,� �
8� 1
��)�	�
�� *
)0�'���	� ��� +��'��
�� �
�
���� �@�� ��0'+�)���� ��� 8'	� *��'+� ��'�� ���+�� 8'	� '� 	����� ��� ��*+�'	���
0�4��*�'���0
����*'������+�	����!�'���*
�*�+�	�'4
��!������		��	(�
�

�� ���8'	��)0
+�'����
���)
�	�+'����
�����0�4��*���'�����+��8'	�'�*��'+�'���
����,� *
	���� 0�'�� 
�� �
8� ���� �		��	� 8
���� 4�� '��+�		��� '��� 4��
�)4������ ���0+'*��*�	�	
� ��'�� ����DEB��'+���*
����4��'*���1���
��'�
*
�	�	����� 4'	�	!� �
����+� 8���� '� �'+��� �'��� 
�� 8���� ���	� 8
���� 4��
'*���1��(��
�

�� ���8'	��������'�������'+��	�*
����4��'*���1���4������)',��
��4��0
		�4���
�
+� �1�+,
��� �
� *
������� �
� ����1�+� ���� *�++���� 0
+��
��
� 
�� 	�+1�*�	� '��
����+� *�++���� ��1��	� '��� )�*�� 8
���� ��0���� 
�� 0+�
+���	��� 	�+1�*��
0+
1�	�
�(���
�

�����
'+��	�4	�>�����,�
�
�����O����

�(� ��'���1�+,
���4�� ��'�7����
+� ����+�0+�	���'��
�	�'���*'�����
*
��+�4���
�	��
�������	*�		�
�(�
�

$(� ��'�� ���� *�'�����	� �'*��� 4,� ���� �+���� #'+�?�@��
��0'+�)���� '+�� ����,� +�*
��	��� �
����+� 8���� ����
����+)��'��
��
��'���	�'7��
���+	��
�+�	
�1����(�

�
A(� ���������	��,�'���+�	
�+*�	�'�+�'�,�*
))�������
�'��+�		���

�����		���'+������,�+�*
��	���'���	�00
+���(�
�

&(� ��'������8
+7�
��	�'���0+
1������5*�������>�'���,�
��*'+������+�
�����*����*�+*�)	�'�*�	��	�'*7�
8������'���'00+�*�'���(���
�

E(� ��'�������)0��)���'��
��-�'��4��+�1�	�����'���+�1�	���'���4��
+�*
�	���+���4,������
'+�(��

�
"(� ��'��'���+���+�)������
�� �����
'+��4��*
�1����� ��� ������'+�

����+�� �
� +�1��8� ���� �)0��)���'��
�� -�'�� '��� �
� ����+	�'���
�
8����+��'�����
�����4+
'��+�*
���5��
�� ���������+�#'+��3����
'�������0
��*,��		��	����8��*��'���	�'7��
���+	�8�+��
0�+'���(��

�

�&�� ���������'�������

�

� ����#�'�+���*�'+�������)������*�
	���'��E(A%0)�
�

�
��������	�)������8'	�8�4*'	����1��'���*'��4��1��8���'�������
��
8������7�2�
�
���0�??888(���*�	��+(0�4��*2�(�1?*
+�?0
+�'�?8�4*'	�Q����+'*��1�?�$DEH"�
�

�

18



����������	�
��	����������

��������

��������������	�������������������� ���������������� �� ���� ��!����"�

���	�������������������������#�$�%�	��������#�� ���� ��!����	�����������

����������������&���&���������������&����'������(

M
in

u
te

 Ite
m

 5
5

1
9



)������!����
��	������

)*+����������,�& ��&��-�����������. &!�	�&&���/��������&����������	�������/&��	�����������������0�/���

1����1�����	������ &����!��������(��2������� ��������������! ��� ����$(��)������!�����������������������

�������&!����������� ��/����������&����'�������� �������/���������3��������!��������&!����������� 4����������

����������1���������������!����������������)��������������(

+���/��!�����������,����&��-���������/����������/���������������&�������������!������5�����&!�6��� ����

���������������� ������7 ��������#$���������������/��!����������(

2
0



���������	�
��������������������

��������8

9 :�����	�����&!�	&������� /��0;:� ������������&��&�����������	����

9 �������/�������&������������!

9 <�������������/������������/���������������

9 :�����	�������&�� ������������		�/�&���&��,��/�� ����	�&�� ������/��!�

 �������������&����		�/-�� ��� ��/��������&��!����� ��������� �&��

���� ��!�����������������!������������������

9 ��&�!��������	����/������������������������&&!�	���	�������	����

�������/�������������&������������������%������������	������ ���/�

�������������%�����&���&��!��	�����&�5�����������/�����������������	�

���� 1� �!

9 4������������/��!����������� = �&��� /��)*+�������������

�����������/�	����&!

2
1



<���3��4��&���
�

>+22+?�1)?+�2��+2;+?�

0?�+@2�1)?+�<�?A4@���?�0
�

+���/��!�1������&����!�*�

4����������,���������&��
-�

B �/��*�1������!�
&��/�

2
2




�����!�1����)���������������

C��/�����

1�����&��/�� :21���� ���/��������������

)������������������ �
���������%�:
2�����&����&�������/������

4�������� ����	�42�� �&������������������������������D��������������������D�

0����	�2�&������������&���������������&	=�����,�/�1�
�����������-

> �&��/��������!���������!������� �5�&���/����������������������&����&����		�

�������!����� /����11�����������E���		����3

4������/�����/��� ���	���������&�=���������������&��� ��&����C��������"

� ���	�;� ��������������
��	����������������������	�������&�	� � ��&���������C�����

���"

+5�&���/�����/���!��������������!�����%��������&���/����������&����/����� ����

���� /������������&����/������

2
3



���
�����������������������

����	��������������������

� ��
������ ��������
��������� �����
�����������������!����� �����������"

� ��
�������
�������� ��������������������
��������������������������"

� ��
���������
�����������������	#$%�������������
���������&��'%�������� �

��������  %����� �
�������������������� "

� 	���������$ ����� ������������(���)�&������������ �����
��������  ��'%�

���������������������������*%���������+�����,�������������-

� $�.��
������������������������������������������/(

� / �����������������������������������������

2
4



���'����&����012
� +C)B������������������/������0;:�*�11�����������/���������� ���

��� &����� ���� �������(

� )�� &����� ���� ���������&������&�����*����&������(

� +C)B�;):��� ;������&�)�� &����:�������		�����	 �����!�:1�11�(

� ?�/ &���	�&&��� �������/����&�����	 �������������(

� )�� &����� ���� ����������/���8�=

� �����������&����+����������������:?4�F������

� ��&&���/������������G/����*�����&��&�H F������

� 2���&����/��������	�������*����������������������

2
5



���'����&����012

� )�� &����� ���� �����	����������0;:���������/��8�=

� �����������&����+����������������:?4�F������

� ��&&���/������������G/����*�����&��&�H F������������

� 2���&������	�������*�������������������/��������

� <����������	&������� /��:?4�+������&����������������������5������(

� ;):����������:?4����		������ ����!���&�!������������(

� +C)B����		�� ������:?4��!�����/�	�����������������������I���������&�

��������	���������������������������� �������������&�������� &�����

	����������(

2
6



��
�������	����������������� ���

�C���!��6�� ���� ��!�� ���������������������	��������������#����������

�2�����		�������6"��������J� ��!�(

�0������6���� &�����7 � �/�����!��������(�

�)�� &���������&��&��F�"������#=������������������#=�����(

�)�������&�&���������F�'�(66�����	�	����&������������&��������(

�2�����7 ���������������/��!���������(

�;�������K��������#����F�"���������

�;������K���� �����F��'��������

�;�������/����������������F��'��������

�+C)B����������G��&����1�&&H ���/���L����&����&����/����������� ��&���=������

2 ����!�����/(

2
7



��
�������	����������������� ���

� C���!��"�� ���� ��!���������������&�!�����������	��������������#����

�����

� 2�����		�������''��������J� ��!�(

� 0������6���� &�����7 � �/�����!��������(

� )�������&�&���������F���(�������	�	����&������������&��������(

� 2�����7 ���������������/��!���������(

� ;�������K��������#����F�����������

� ;�������K���� �����F�����������

� ;�������/����������������F�����������

� +C)B����������GB�&������1�&&�G ���/���L����&����&����/�������"��&����&����		�

 ��&���=�����%��������&����&����/��� ��&��"=�����

� ?��������	����������&����	������$�K��#=���������6�$�����/��(

2
8



0;:�)������*�1��/�8�1���5�

� 0;:�����������6��	������������������� ���!%�:�B�����������!(�2��������
������������2�)�����I��I���������� ��������01<������I��I��(

� +���!�������&������������������������������������&��������0;:����
:�B������������&&(

� )*+����������� �&��	������%��������������/����������%��������!���(�

� 
&���	������������/��!�	&�����������/�����&�����

@��+&�������������� ����I�� ����I�"

0;: �(6 �(�

;+B�
++?�)����/� '(� �('

>1>M�)����/� '(6 '(6

@����/��� �(� �(�

B��		��&� 6(� 6(6

@������&� �(' 6(�

:���� 6(� 6(6

>����/��� '(� 6("

1�����! 6(� �(�

2
9




�����������������

� �����&����������. &!�� ) / �������������	�������������� ��(�

� A�!� ������������ ��& ��8� ���		�/� �������%� ���/��� ��� )*+� �������%�

	&��� ���� /�� 0;:%� ����� �����/�� ��� ������� ��� �����&� ��!&�� �	

�����/

� 
��	���������������#�('$���.� ��!����"�� ���������������

� 1��� � �����	�������������������������=�"

��(�$

��(�$

�"(�$

�'(�$

��(�$

#�(�$

#�(�$

#"(�$

#'(�$

#�(�$

���(�$

.�

=�
�

�
�
�
=�
�

C
�
�=
�
�

)
�
�=
�
�

C
�
!
=�
�

. 

=�
�

. 
&=
�
�

)
 
/
=�
�

B
�
�
=�
�

�
�
�=
�
�

@
�
�
=�
�

�
�
�
=�
�

.�

=�
"

�
�
�
=�
"



�
�	
�
��

�

�
�

C���

)*+����	��������!�����

6�(�$

��(�$

��(�$

#�(�$

#�(�$

���(�$



�
�	
�
��

�

�
�

<�������/

<���&!������/��)*+����	������

3
0



�������/������������

� �������/���������������������������������&!��������/���������&&�����

����� ������������������/��

� ��&�!�������	�����	������������������&!���/���������(�$

���

�"�

�"�

���

���

�'�

2���!����

�/�

:����!��� )�

������ �

	� �������

B ���

��������

B ���

��������

���=��#�.� ���=��'�.� �=����� �=#���� ���=��'

���

���=���

���

������ ����
���&��'�������������

����

����

����

����

����

����

�"��

�"��

����

����

�
6
I�
6
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
"
I�
6
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
6
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
6
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
"
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
#
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
#
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
#
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
#
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
#
I�
#
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
'
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
6
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
6
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
"
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
#
I�
�
I�
�
�
�
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
#
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
'
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
#
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
'
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

�
�
I�
�
I�
�
�
"
�,B
 
-

���'�	�����

	���������������������3���.���������

�������/���,)� &��-

�

�(�

�

�(�

"

"(�

�

�(�

'

�6I�6I���� �6I��I���� �6I�#I���� �6I��I���� �6I��I���� �6I��I���� �6I��I���" �6I��I���"

�
2�

1�
�,$

-

���.(#$�
���&��'

�2�1 2��/��

3
1



)���������������� ��!����	������

� 
��	������� ������������� �� ���� ��!� ��� ���������� ��������(� 0;:�

���������������������5���&!���������

� #(�$���������������������� ��!�������������.� ��!

� '�� 	�����)*+����������� �� �������"� ��������� ��� ���������� �� ��'"'�

�����������
����������

� �
����������� ��'�$��I������������"���������� ��� 	���������� ��)���&�

����(�)*+����������� ���!�&���������$

� )����	���������������%�����������/���� �%������������������ ���

���������������!���������������������	&��������� �

���

"��

���

'��

6��

���

#��

� � � " � ' 6 �

���'

�����������*456���*457

)*+�:?4����"

�
��������������"

)*+�:?4�����

�
���������������

:�����,�
��������������"-

3
2



4��/�������������/�

� )������������������ ��&���	�������!��������=��������������������

����/��!������&�

� @�=���/��������/�������!

� 
���������/���������������/���������/������������� �����������

���&!���	��������&&��

� �������/������&������������!

� 4������/���������������/��

� ?�� ��/���&�!��������	�����	�����

� <����/�������������������� ���������!����&�!���� �������&�!����

����	�����	�����

B ������/�������8

3
3



1��� ��!�>���IB �����

2�(���

�������012

0�/���1����1����8�C���&�;��&���2���/��@ ����
�&��

+��������������� ���8�
�����!�1����1����������

>���������8�4��/�������������/��2���

����&��&����
�����3 )������������:������B������

:
2���������������

3
4



:
2�� ������� �������	�0;:
�'"��=�������������&������������,1��!�"6-

����4�������1��� ��!�B ������E����3 ,1��!��"-

4��/������������&����/���������&�,)�������@ ����


�����������I1�� &����������������-

4��/������1������?�������B������I?�����4���������2���

1��� ��!� ���/���/��� ���������������������� ���
�

������������ &������,1��!���������-

3
5



:
2��5���������������������/�����8�

>������1����� �

4��/����/�� ������ ��!����&���E��/&��������	�������3 ���� ��&���&�

� ������!�E��/&��������	�������3

4������/���������/��������� ��!��		����	� ����� &�������

���������

)�������&�4�������1��� ��!�B �������������!

3
6



)� &��B����&�1���

?�&�����1����� �����������)� ���

1����
�����!

? ���:���

��������&���������%�)� &��B����&�1����

���B�	�/ ����/

3
7



)B1�B��� ���!�?�&�

� 2�������������&��������������������������	�

����

� 2������������&�/���&��!�	���:)�	 �������

����/�����������

� 4�:��������������&�/���&��!��������&������������

� �������&�����������&

� 2���������������������	���������������&��

����������������&�/��&������

3
8



1��� ��!�1����,��&�!����������/��-�

)�������

� � �������)B1����0;:�������� ��������� ��
�������/�

� 
��������	��(��*������	�������

� ���F�&���&!�����	������� ��!��������������D�
���F��&�����������/������

� ���& ����������	����"������	������������F�
��&�!�������	��������� ���&�

� C������������B42?+
����&������������&�
���	�������������/

3
9




����������1����� ���

� B�/�	�����������/����� ���������/������	�

���&&�/��

� B�/�	��������������&��� ����������!��������

�&�������	&�/��������/�������� ��������

� �������� ���!���&�!�

� 4������/�������������� ����������/����	����

�!����� ���!��������&�

4
0




���������1����4����	������

� �������&�������� �������&!����������� ��&����� �5����/������
����(�?��&����������������!���

� )&�����/�&�/���������&�����������&�!�

� 0�����!�;�����	�B������������������������������������������
��&&

� ��(�����&&����������!�0;:����&���������&�!�(�M�& ����� ��� ���
�������������!�+1�*4���� �

� �����&�&�����	���&�!�������	�������� ��������	���!�������

� )B1���������	��&&���*������������������������������������
���/����/����������������������� ����&!��������)B1

� <��������&��������������������������&����3������������������
����

� ����������&�������������	���/�� ����	������D��������������� ���
��������&�����/�����!�����4�������������������&!����+1�*4

4
1



B������������ �������������/�

� �����&&!�����������������&���!������������

� ?�=���� ������������ ����������������!��!���%������ ��D�

������������		�� &�������� ��������/������� /��	����������

� 
���������	�E��&��/�����3 ���������������/��/����������&��&��

�����������

� 41?B����� ���������=������������������0;:�� �������������

� ?���&������������������&��&���������	����=����&�5�

�������I�����/��������/���� ����� �����������������

� ?��������&������	���41%����������������������&�������

� <��������������������������������&����

4
2



<������<����/�,B����&�<���-

� <�&&������&��������&���!�������������/�,��!�<I+�

���>I;-�

� B ����������������/�� ��5������� ��

� 1��� �/�B�� ���!�������������&����������

��I������!�������	&�//������������(/(�����

��� �%���&���(�������������I��	����0;:

� +��������	�&�����	����&���!��������������� �(/(�

����/��!��������� ��� �������������/��	��&��I�

��&�!���� ������������������	������!����

4
3



� ����������&������

� +5�&���/��������&�����&����� ��������������
�������!�������������������

� +5�&���/��������&�����&����� �������������&���!�
������� ���	����������&��������&�������������
�������/��

� >1���������������/ &������6���!�I��5�������� ���
�����/

� 4��������	�41?B��������!

� 1��/�/���&���	�;*B11����1����@���/�����������
���������*��������/��	�� �

4
4



B!����������������

� )�� ����%� �����������	���������������&

� :�����	���������� &��������������������

���������������� ��

� � ������������������	���������� ��E&����3

�� &�������������

� <��&���!���������� ����������������� �&�

�		�����&�����������I���& �

4
5



4
6



�

�

�

�

�������������	�
����
������������������

������������	������������������������������������
�
�
�����������

����������� ����
����
���
��������������	�

�

����������	
����������
���������������
�������	
����
������������
��������������
	
���	������
��������
������
�������	��
�����
����������
���	����������
�������
���

���	���
���	��������������������������
�����
���������
�����������
���
� ��������
�
�������
����������
�����	
������!��	�!������
���
������������!������	��������
��
�����
���"�

�

�� �����������	
�������������
��������������������������
����������������������������������

�����������������
����������������������������������������� �!������"������������������������

#
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������� ��������������������������������������������������

����$���

�� %���������������������	
�������������
������������&���������"��������"������������


�
�����"������������#'��������������������� ���()�����������**������������������$�

�� !��+��,�	�������
�����������
�����������������������������������$��

�� %����������,�	�������
��������"�������������"������������������
�������
�����������

����������-������������"�������#.. ... ����������������/.. ...$��

�� %�����������������������������
�����"�����������������
����������������������,�	������

/... �����������������������������
������"���������������������)�������"����������"�������

��������$��

�� %����"�������������������������!���������������������������
������������������
�����������

,�	�������������
�����������������������
����������������
��������$�

�� ��0����/.#1���!�������������)���2�����3!��24�����������������������������������!�����

�������������!����������������������������
��������5'6����������������������������� �������

���� ���
�������������������
��������7������$�

�� %���!��2�����
������)�� ���������8�*�����
�������������������������������������

�������������� ���)��������������$�

�� 9������������������"������
����������������������������������������������	
�������

������
�����������������

��
������
��"�������"��"��$�

�� �	
������������������������
������������
��	����	
�	��������	
��	���	�������������������	��

�������	��������
����������
������������������
�������
�����������������	�������
����������	��

�� ��	��	�������	��������	���
������	����	
��!�!�"#�$�#����������!�

�� ,�
�����������������������������������
���������������������������)������������

������
���������������2��������������������������)�������	����������������� ������������������

���� ������������������������������$��


!�"#�$�#����!%�!&#!��

'��!$��(!��#�!!#��

�!%�!&#!��

����)���

�!"�������)*��'''�

 �+�������)*�)�,'�

%-./0�!�"#�$�#��"!%�&1�/12(�

$$$1�!�"#�$�#��"!%�!&#!�1�/12(�

�

�

Appendix B

47



�

�� %����������2��������
������������������������"������)������������������������������������ �����

�����������&�����"�� ��������������������������!�����������/:
��

�;��������/.#7���������������

�����������������������������������������2*����������&���������������������������$������������

�������������� ����������)������<�

�� 9�
������ ����������������������������������
����������������������������������������������

����������������=������������9��"���<��

�� ��������������������
�������������������

������������
�������������������"������

���"�����������������������������������������������������������)��������������������>������

������������������������������������$�

�� %����
����������������������������������������������������������*����������(�9�%��������

������������
�������������������������"�����������������������������$�

�� �������"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��"��
����?��������$��

�� !�����������������
������������������
�������������������������?����"�����)������
����

�����&�)�����������������"����������������-��������������#@��������/7�,�	�����������������$��

�� #���	���
�����������	����	
�������������
	���	
�����
���!�

�� %���A���������)���B ��"��"������������������"�����)��������������� ��������������������������

0�����$�

�� �	��������
�
��������	��$���������������
���
������	��	�����	
�����
�������������	
��� �

��������	����
�	���������	�������
��%�	
�&'
��
�(��������������
������������)�
������������

�	�����������������
�������
���	
���������
�������� (*+ ����
������
���
�	��� !�(	��������$�

�������
��	��������	
����������
����
�������������
���	����
����
��
��������������������������
�

�
���������	����
��
������������������	
!�

�� �������������������������������������"����������������� �>���������������������
���� ����

���������������
������ ������������������������������������������������	�$��������������

���������������������
���������������������
���������������������������������������


�����������������������
�����������������������
����������$�

�� *�����������
��������������������������������"�����������������������������(;�=����������������

����	����������,-�.�+" /�+��-( +�	�������
�����	�������.0%������
����
�������������
�

.�����������	
���������������������)���������������������������������������������

���� �

�	�)�
���	������ ������$�

�� �������������������
�������������������������������?���� �
���
�
�����������������������

����������������������� �������������
��������������������������������������"�������������

������������������������������������
��������� ��������������������������������������������� �

���������������������������������������� ���������������������������
����$�������

��������	��������
������������	��������#�������	
����������$�
���!
���������	
�����������
��		�����	
������$�
���!
����
������%
���������
��	�����%������������������
����� �
	������������	
��������	�����$�
���!
����&
������
�����'����%�����������(������)
���
*��+����,����������)),�
���($��
���	
�������
�����!��������������	�)�
���!��������
��
	
����������
������
������)�		������-�����������������������)���"��
�
&������&
�+�������������	�)�
����$�
���!
��������������
���$�
���!
�������������
��%�����
����$�
������*���������.�
��"�
�
/���-
����/0�1�

48



����������	�
����������������������������

�����������������������

���������	
�

��������������� ��������

������������������������������
������������� ���!

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 C

4
9




"�#��$��%�&����' &��������������

#��$��%�������� (�%������������������������������������������������$�����))�������%������))������%�����*����

+�������,���$��"

-�������������&����.�/

0
12��)����������������������+%���������������3#�����������������$��������������.�$����%�42�

���������%" -������,�������+��$��)���������,��%��)�����5����������������,��$���6�����������)�3#7�" ����������

&��%�&&3���������������������*��(����������%���������5�������,����%��,����������,�����������������,��5����

������)%�������,���������������$$���������������*������$�����8,����%��)����$��%�������������������*�

�������$�����"

��� �����	�
�

0-�����*�3#�������������,���������)����������$�����)���������������������9:����������������

�� ����,���+�� 3#5�������������������+����%�)������������������������" &&37��������)�����������$$��$����

���$�(��;:6����������+������������3#7�������$$���������������*�����$������������)�����������%�������

��$$,���%�������)��%��������,��������������$������

<����������=���+�����>�����<����������	
� �

5
0



�"� ��,�����#��������������%���$�������$���

0 ����������������������,�������8,����%��)�&&3���$$����������������5��,������ ���������,������%�

����������������������,����5����)����������?�%���$�$�����$���7 +%�*��(����������������������������

��������%���$����+��$��������������$���,������$�����8,����%"

0 �����������������),�)�������������������������������������������������������$�����������,�������)�

���������������5����������������$���$����������)���������������%"

<����������=���+�����>�����<����������	
� �

5
1



5
2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEICESTER CITY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD  
DATE - 3rd April 2014 

 

Subject: 
 
Urgent and Emergency Care delivery plans 
 

Presented to the Health 
and Wellbeing Board by: 

 
Simon Freeman Managing Director Leicester City 
CCG / Jane Taylor Emergency Care Director LLR 

Author: 
 

Jane Taylor 
Emergency Care Director LLR 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
Over the last 6 months the health and social care partners in Leicester, 
Leicestershire and Rutland have focused attention on individual and collective 
contribution across the urgent care pathway in support of improving urgent care 
performance as monitored through the 4 hour target.  What is very clear is that there 
is no single solution but a range of actions which contribute to delivery. 
 
The paper describes the process and actions that the Urgent care system have taken 
over the last 6 months. It describes a journey in which there has been constant 
learning and from that the need to review, refresh and develop ideas and actions has 
been essential.  There has been no one single action that has improved performance 
or quality within system but a collection of actions which in combination and co-
ordination has started to improve performance and the quality of service delivery.  
 
To sustain any change or development requires engagement and buy-in from all 
partners and re-evaluation continues to take place with those groups to ensure that 
actions are live to the needs of the service and help drive sustainable improvement.  
 
The action plan attached is in draft as it will formally go to the Urgent Care Working 
Group next week. 
The High Impact interventions are the indicators which have the greatest impact on 
delivery of A&E  4 hour target.   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The Health and Wellbeing Board is requested to: 
Received the paper and make comment on the proposed plan. 
 

 
 
 

53



Health and Well-Being Board – 

Urgent and Emergency Care delivery 

plans 

Background 
Over the last 2 years University Hospitals Leicester (UHL) have underperformed against the 4 

hour Accident &Emergency  (A&E )target (95% of patients will be treated / admitted within 4 

hours of arrival) and whilst this has been an area of constant focus and challenge there has 

been an inability to sustainably achieve over 95% A&E performance. 

Figure 1 below - shows performance over the last 15 months.  The trend over this period 

indicates an improving position until February where peaks in admission demand increased 

pressure across the organisation and impacting on A&E flow. 

Performance has shown improvement from the beginning of March with A&E performance 

over the last 2 weeks above 90%. Over the last 7 days there have been 4 occasions were the 

95% target has been achieved. 

Fig 1 

 

Whilst the focus of urgent care attention is on the A&E department and performance across 

UHL the health and social care economy is quite clear that the solutions to improved and 

sustained improvement lie not only with UHL but with all partners across Leicester, 

Leicestershire and Rutland (LLR). 

Over the last 6 months the health and social care partners in LLR have focused attention on 

individual and collective contribution across the urgent care pathway in support of 

improving urgent care performance as monitored through the 4 hour target.  What is very 

clear is that there is no single solution but a range of actions which contribute to delivery. 

The following sections will describe the process and actions that the Urgent care system 

have taken over the last 6 months. It will describe a journey in which there has been 

54



constant learning and from that the need to review, refresh and develop ideas and actions 

has been essential.  There has been no one single action that has improved performance or 

quality within system but a collection of actions which in combination and co-ordination has 

started to improve performance and the quality of service delivery.  To sustain any change 

or development requires engagement and buy-in from all partners and re-evaluation 

continues to take place with those groups to ensure that actions are live to the needs of the 

service and help drive sustainable improvement. 

Actions over the last 6 months 

August - LLR Recovery and improvement plan  

This plan identified 3 key work streams which had been influenced by the review of national 

best practice: 

1) Managing Inflow – This group focuses on issues relating to flow into A&E.  

The first action of this group was to create a single front door for ambulatory patients 

i.e. non stretcher patients.   

All ambulatory patients are now triaged through the Urgent Care Centre (UCC) – this has 

been effective in taking 30% of activity away from A&E whilst continuing to achieve the 

95% within the Urgent Care Centre.  This has meant that approximately 150-200 people 

per day are seen and treated by the UCC (which is next door to A&E) taking some 

pressure away from A&E. 

 

Other actions have focused on preventing referral to A&E or emergency admission to 

hospital, these include telephone triage by a Consultant of GP medical referrals through 

bed bureau to identify patients who could be treated / reviewed appropriately 

elsewhere. 

Actions within Primary Care have included urgent home visits undertaken earlier in the 

day, reviewing patients in nursing homes to ensure each has a care pan and placing GP’s 

with the ambulance teams to respond to calls that are not life threatening to enable to 

support treatment at home and avoid transfer to hospital where appropriate. 

 

2)  UHL Actions - focus on increasing the numbers of nursing and medical staffing, 

enhancing clinical leadership, improving A&E processes and UHL bed management 

and discharge planning. A detailed plan underpinned each of the key areas although 

progress against these actions was slow to demonstrate an impact. 

 

3) Managing Outflow - actions include a single assessment pathway – a single discharge 

data set was agreed across partners so that partners have the information to enable 

effective engagement and at the right time.  Review of discharge co-ordination 

across teams – clarity of roles, improved communication and function across 7 day 

period. Evaluation UHL internal discharge process.  

 

Despite the focus on the actions describe within the plan, it did not deliver sustained 

improvement at the pace required. 

 

 

55



September 

To provide support and ownership as health economy the CCG’s established with UHL an 

emergency care hub which brought together the executive team at UHL and Directors from 

the CCG’s to work together   with other partners to drive improvements and focus on rapid 

actions and engagement. 

The first action mapped LLR Emergency Care Pathway to highlight complexities, cost 

pressures, gaps and areas for improvement – this enabled a series of workshops to be 

arranged to focus on priority areas. 

 5 key themes were identified: 

• Minimising Inflow – i.e.- preventing and providing alternatives to A&E attendance or 

urgent hospital admission 

• Minimising time in A&E – i.e. improving processes and reducing delays whilst 

improving the patient experience. 

• Speeding up access/discharge to community support services and community 

hospitals 

• Streamlining ward processes to reduce length of stay and bring discharges earlier in 

the day 

• Increasing availability / capacity of medical beds 

October 

Under each of the above themes a set of assumptions were made on the actions required, 

these were then tested at a series of engagement workshops to validate assumption and to 

identify omissions / gaps. 

Five, 2 hour workshops were held over 3 days and attended by over 120 staff representing 

the breadth of partners across the Health and Social Care economy, this enabled 

engagement and commitment to challenge systems, processes and practice across the work 

streams and care interfaces. The urgent care system is like a complex machine – all parts 

need to work together therefore to create meaningful change widespread engagement and 

co-ordination is needed. 

From the workshops the Emergency Care Hub supported 5 work streams, each of which had 

a number of aligned projects all of which were expected to have a positive impact on 

performance in the short and medium term, the medium term being up to the end of March 

2014. 

Inflow – there were a number of projects pursued to support admission avoidance and 

optimising community based care through alternative pathways. All of these were delivered 

and will have contributed towards embedding improvements 

ED practice and specialty engagement - this includes reviewing the discharge medication 

process, A&E processes and engagement with specialty teams. 

56



Ward Practice - focused on enhancing clinical leadership, recruitment, discharge processes 

and maximising the time to care. 

Operational – this includes the operational arrangements for management of surge (i.e. 

peaks in attendance where there are high numbers of patients in a short period of time) and 

flow (i.e. the clinical management of patients through A&E and hospital in a timely way), 

review of capacity and review of non-clinical support roles.  

Multi organisational integration – Streamlining how organisation work together -  

Integrated discharge team, reducing Delayed Transfers of Care (DTOC), supporting transfer 

of care options when patients are medically fit. Review of the mental health pathway and 

services accessed through ED and UCC. 

Each of these actions were included within a single rapid improvement plan which was 

reviewed by the Hub group on a weekly basis.  

Alongside the action plan a set of performance indicators (dashboard) was agreed and 

monitored on a weekly basis. 

Both the action plan and dashboard were reviewed weekly by the urgent care working group 

(formally the urgent care board) 

November 

Throughout December actions were delivered and rapid improvement plan used as a live 

document to continue building and developing actions that were supporting change and 

delivery improvements 

December 

Requirement to submit a plan on a page for NHS England and the Trust Development 

Authority. 

The existing plan was considered too big to for the purpose required so the actions were 

refocused on the 3 key things that would make the biggest difference – High Impact 

Interventions: 

• Increasing emergency flow (i.e. avoiding delays in each part of the emergency 

process) and avoiding breaches of the 4 hour target by both patients who are 

admitted and those who are not. 

• Increasing organisational flow and enhancing co-ordination over a 24 hour period 

• Maximising timely discharge 

 

Each of these areas had a number of key performance indicators which if delivered would 

improve performance. 

57



January 

The Rapid Improvement Work Plan was concluded and the high impact interventions 

provided the impetus for focused actions. These were reviewed weekly at a joint meeting of 

partners plus NHS England area Team and the Trust Development Authority through 

Delivery and improvement group (subcommittee of the UCWG) 

This included: 

Daily patient census on the medical wards at the LRI and twice daily progress chasing 

teleconferences with the wards to facilitate timely discharge and avoid blocks or delays. 

The 2 ‘super weekends’  at the beginning of January was support by all partner organisations  

this meant that staffing levels were increase over the weekend to levels more aligned to 

those of a weekday. 

Current position and plans 
The High Impact Interventions continue to monitor daily activity and is reported weekly to 

the Delivery and Improvement group.  The current HHI report is attached in appendix A 

In addition there has been a plan developed which sits behind the HII dashboard this takes 

into account the following factors: 

The actions support: 

• the delivery of HII which builds on existing actions  in terms of sustaining consistency  

of implementation / delivery 

• Compliance with the National Standards for Accident and Emergency Care – this is a 

checklist of actions which the top performing hospitals have identified makes the 

greatest difference. 

• Inclusion of actions from the Sir Bruce Keogh review – blue print for urgent and 

emergency care. Key themes have been identified which are broadly covered in the 

National Standards. These will be further developed as the National group reports its 

next steps. 

• Inclusion of actions to support  Seven Days a Week  - Clinical Standards – there is 

further work being undertaken by NHS England to provide clarity and guidance on 

next steps.  The UCWG are already moving towards this through super weekend 

activity. Further clarity will support strategic planning and operation delivery 

actions.   

A copy of the current plans is attached in appendix B - the action plan is divided into 5 

themes which mirror those within the National standard checklist. 

Progress against the plan will be monitored through the UCWG and will continue to be a live 

document which will be updated and developed on an iterative basis. 

 

Jane Taylor 

Emergency Care Director  LLR 

28
th

 March 2014 

58



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 1 of 13 

 

Urgent Care Working Group 
 

DRAFT - Action Plan and Progress  
 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

27/03/14 

1.0 Demand Management    

1.1 Public information  

Public information campaigns for winter 
15/16 to be jointly planned with Local 
Authorities 

Richard 
Morris / LA 

31/08/14   

1.2 Proactive case management 

Establish primary care group (inflow) to 
review all issues through single work stream. 

Sue Lock 
Chair with 

Coo’s 

11/04/14   

 Review proactive case management 
schemes across all CCGs and agree 
common areas to drive forward. 

Inflow group 30/04/14   

 Develop service specification for Community 
MDT expansion particularly geriatrician 
support for virtual ward and telemed. 

Inflow group 31/05/14   

 Implement a flag on patients notes to indicate 
where a care plan exists 

Inflow group 31/04/14   

      

1.3 Senior review of care home residents 

Agree actions across all CCG’s to support 
senior clinical review before an ambulance is 
called to care homes.  

Inflow Group 
/ EMAS 

30/04/14   

 

5
9



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 2 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

1.4 Management of Ambulance calls 

Review National benchmarking for 
conveyance, non-conveyance and 
ambulance handovers. Agree local 
trajectories 

EMAS 
locality group 
/ Paul St Clair 

 

30/04/014 First analysis complete and being presented to CCG   

 Review the impact of current pre-hospital 
schemes across the health economy and 
agree actions. 

EMAS  
locality group 
/ Paul St Clair 

30/04/14 Analysis complete and being presented to EMAS 
Operations Director on 18th March. 

 

 Review referral routes into A&E from 
999,111,GP,and OOH to inform opportunities 
for pre hospital intervention 

EMAS 
locality group 

31/05/14 Initial work complete for L’Bro UCC. 

Further referral routes being explored within Locality 
meeting . 

 

KEO Monitoring see and treat rates and agree 
actions to achieve the aspirations of 50% of 
999 calls managed at the scene.  

EMAS 
Locality 
Group 

30/04/14   

1.5 Consultant triage 

Review current acute medical triage 
arrangements and identify a clear strategy for 
a 14/7 service. 

Review scope and impact of current hot 
clinics 

 

Andrew 
Furlong 

 

31/05/14 

  

 Implement a surgical triage service and 
review scope of current hot clinics 

Andrew 
Furlong 

31/05/14   

6
0



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 3 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

1.6. Ambulatory Care 

Review of ambulatory pathways and 
undertake a gap analysis. Report to UCWG 
on 27/03/14 

Identify actions from the review and make 
recommendations  for further development,  

Michael 
Keiser 

27/03/14   

1.7. In-hours access to primary care 

Each CCG to review and summarise actions 
taken to improve access. Identify actions for 
CCG’s and those undertaken by Area team 

Inflow Group 31/05/14   

1.8. Out–of-hours access to primary care 

Review of OOH provision 

Angela Bright 31/05/14   

6
1



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 4 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

1.9. NHS 111 

Review of DOS for call disposition and 
pathway selection to enable wider user 
access. 

EMAS – further workshops with triage team 
to understand options for dispersal and roll 
out 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tony 
Menzies  and 
Paul St Clair 

 

30/04/14 

  

2.0 Flow within A&E 

2.1 100% Minor case compliant  

Weekly exception reports to UCWG – as part 
of HII 

 

Richard 
Mitchell 

02/04/14  

 

6
2



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 5 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

2.2 Booking patients 

EMAS and UCC handover –  

UCC/ UHL weekly operational and 
governance meeting to review data, blocks 
and actions required. 

Review potential mechanisms to speed 
handover between from both EMAS and 
UCC to release staff 

 

 

Kim Wilding 

 

 

Richard 
Mitchell 

 

 

30/04/14 

 

 

30/04/14 

 

 

2.3 Diagnostics 

Scope compliance with 7 day access for 
each of the key areas – A&E, AMU’s, SAU’s 
and base wards across each site. Agree 
action plan. 

 

Andrew 
Furlong 

 

30/04/14 

 

 

2.4 Medical Assessments 

Limit admitting rights to Consultant / senior 
decision makers only 

 

Ben Teasdale 

 

18/04/14 

 

 

 Review of admissions rates by clinician Jay Banerjee 30/04/14   

 Monitor compliance with first medical 
assessment within 1 hour via HII dashboard 

Richard 
MItchell 

30/04/14  
 

2.5 Access to specialist Opinion 

Implementation of SOP -  monitoring impact 
over a month 

 

 

Andrew 
Furlong 

 

30/04/14 

 

 

6
3



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 6 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

2.6 Mental Health Liaison 

Mental health triage – 4 month pilot- 
identified KPI’s to monitor impact. 

Utilisation of ED mental health area 
protocols, pathway and resources. 

Establish Psychiatric liaison – linked to the 
crisis response and pathway protocol 

 

 

Debbie 
O’Donovan/J

ane 
Edyvean/Kim 

Wilding 

 

 

 

30/04/14 

Next pathway meeting within the next week 

 

2.7 Appropriate use of A&E 

Direct ward access for assessment to  

ENT, Urology, Maxfax, Rheumatology, 
Gynae and Orthopaedics 

 

 

 
 

Richard 
Mitchell 

 
 
 

 

31/10/14 

 
 
 
 

 

This requires the delivery of the capacity plan 

 
 
 
 

 

 ENT equipment into UCC to avoid A&E 
transfer – agree funding stream 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UCWG 27/03/14  

 

3.0 Hospital Bed Flow 

6
4



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 7 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

3.1 Bed availability 

 

Increase bed stock to meet required capacity 
for forecast (contracted) activity 

• Final paper to UHL ET on 22 April 

• Final paper to UCWG on 24 April 

• Conclusion of estates work 

 

• Recruitment to required levels of 
staffing 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Richard 
Mitchell 

 
Kate Shields 

 
 

Rachel 
Overfield 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

As detailed 
 

31 /10/14 
 
 
 
 

31/10/14 
 
 
 
 

 

 

3.2 Senior medical reviews 

Check match of required ward rounds to 
consultant job plans 

 

Andrew 
Furlong 

 

 

31/08/14 
 
 

 

 

 Recruitment of sufficient acute medicine and 
geriatric consultants to achieve 7 day  
consultant working on base medical and 
elderly wards and extension of EFU hours 

Catherine 
Free 

30/09/14 

 
 

 

 Review of effectiveness of ward rounds -  

 

Andrew 
Furlong/Julia 

Ball 

31/08/14 

 
 

 

6
5



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 8 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 
Action Lead By When Progress Update 

RAG 

Status* 

3.3 Morning Discharge rates 

Learning from acute trusts identified as 
already hitting the 70% target 

 

Richard 
Mitchell 

 

31/05/14 
 
 

 

 

 Confirmation every night of the patients 
suitable for discharges the next morning 

 

Richard 
Mitchell 

 

30/04/14 
 

 

 

 Confirmation every day at 0830 of the 
patients who will be discharged before 1100 

Richard 
Mitchell 

30/04/14 
 

 
 

 Confirmation every day at 1100 of the 
patients who will be discharged before 1300 
Weekly review of ward by ward compliance 
with 70% target 

Richard 
Mitchell 

 

30/04/14 
 

 

 

 Learning from Sherwood Forest (new site 
manager joins from there on 1 April 2014) 

Richard 
Mitchell 

30/04/14 

 
 

 

3.4 Mental Health 

Review protocols and align escalation routes  

 

Review alignment of protocols to CHS 

Debbie  
O’Donovan / 

Julia 
Ball/Nikki 
Beacher 

 

30/04/14 

 

31/05/14 

 

 

6
6



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 9 of 13 

 

Completed actions arising from the ECAT Committee meeting 
 

Action 

Note 

 

Action 

 

Lead 

 

By When 

 

Progress Update 

RAG  

Status* 

4.0 Delayed Transfers of Care  

4.1 Maximum DTOC level 
Daily DTOC calls chaired by the CCG 
 
 

Jane Taylor 

 

 

 

Started 

 

 

 

Needs sustainable solution 

 

 Confirmation of application of DTOC 
definitions. 
 

Jim 
Bosworth 

 

 

11/04/14 

 

 

 Daily monitoring of Numbers delayed, Days 
delayed , organisations responsible – 
report weekly to UCWG 
 
Consider agreeing maximum acceptable 
proportion of discharges by agency within 
3.5% ceiling, and introduce monitoring 
system.  Include in contracts as 
appropriate. 
 

Jane Taylor 

 

 

Jane Taylor 

02/04/14 

 

 

30/04/14 

 

 

4.2 Transfers to other hospitals  / out of 
area transfers 
A protocol for escalation when there are 
delays with out of area transfers 

 

Richard 
Mitchell /  

Rachel 
Bilsborough 

 

30/04/14 

 

 

 

 

 Review contractual arrangements for out of 
area transport transfers 

Jane 
Chapman 

11/04/14  
 

6
7



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 10 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 

 

Action 

 

Lead 

 

By When 

 

Progress Update 

RAG  

Status* 

4.3 Social Care DTOC 
As 4.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General Confirm process for validation of DTOC 
returns for both UHL and LPT for formal 
reporting. 

Jane Taylor 
with 

LPT/UHL  

 

09/04/14 

 

 

 

 Review the impact of ICS, IRS and HART 
services 

Discharge 
group 

30/04/14   

 Develop single brokerage arrangements for 
nursing and residential homes across 
health and social care partners 

Jane Taylor 31/05/14 First meeting 4th April 
 

 Remodel discharge to assess processes  
in order to support effective reablement 
pathways, supported by appropriate 
models of care, resources and integrated 
community based services where this will 
improve processes and flow..  

Jane Taylor 
via 

Discharge 
Group / 
CCG’s 

31/05/14  

 

6
8



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 11 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 

 

Action 

 

Lead 

 

By When 

 

Progress Update 

RAG  

Status* 

 Review effective use of existing community 
capacity: 
Engagement with care homes to build 
partnership working and effective transfers 
of care and to increasing capacity where 
appropriate 
Hospital avoidance through step up and 
step down initiatives such as residential 
reablement  
Agreeing and improving management 
information and communication 
 

Jane Taylor 
via 

Discharge 
Group / 
CCG’s 

31/05/14  

 

 Review arrangements for CHC 
assessments agree development plan 
linked to discharge to assess 
arrangements. 
 

Dave Briggs 
– steering 

group 

30/09/14  

 6
9



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 12 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 

 

Action 

 

Lead 

 

By When 

 

Progress Update 

RAG  

Status* 

4.4 Home Equipment 

Review home equipment arrangement to 
incorporate community hospital services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jane Taylor 04/04/14 Agreed with Julie Morley – Prescribers to be identified and services 
will then extend to CHS as set up for UHL 

 

5.0 Urgent Care Working Group 

7
0



 

* Both numerical and colour keys are to be used in the RAG rating.  If target dates are changed this must be shown using strikethrough so that the original date is still visible. 

 
RAG Status Key: 

 
5 

 
Complete 

 
4 

 
On Track 

 
3 

Some Delay – expected to 
be completed as planned 

 
2 

Significant Delay – unlikely 
to be completed as planned 

 
1 

Not yet 
commenced 

 

Page 13 of 13 

 

Action 

Note 

 

Action 

 

Lead 

 

By When 

 

Progress Update 

RAG  

Status* 

5.1 Implementing Actions 

Utilisation of the National Standards to 
build on improvement plans – first draft 
(this document) 

 

Agree performance management 
mechanism for the implementation of this 
plan and its further development 

 

UCWG  

 

 

 

 

UCWG 

27/03/14 

 

 

 

 

27/03/14 

 

 

 Incorporation actions required from the 
National reports - Keogh report and 24/7 
working  

 

On-going 
within 

actions in 
this plan 

  

 

5.2 Bed flow and Discharge 

To articulate the Health economy bed  
changes proposed and to align the impact 
with actions to support the maintenance of 
flow 

CCG MD’s  30/04/14  

 

      

 

7
1



7
2



Wk 

Ending
09.02.14 16.02.14 23.02.14 02.03.14 09.03.14 16.03.14 Day 17.03.14 18.03.14 19.03.14 20.03.14 21.03.14 22.03.14 23.03.14

Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

Actual 82.50% 83.90% 82.87% 84.20% 88.36% 91.19% Actual 85.65% 87.85% 81.53% 89.00% 95.36% 96.75% 95.56% 90.24%

Target TBC TBC TBC TBC TBC TBC Target TBC TBC TBC TBC TBC TBC TBC TBC

Actual 479 418 387 418 427 516 Actual 99 74 88 76 57 54 88 536

Target 14 14 14 14 14 14 Target 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 14

Actual 82 78 68 78 50 30 Actual 6 8 9 10 4 5 6 48

Target 35 35 35 35 35 35 Target 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 35

Actual 163 160 167 182 163 87 Actual 30 15 32 10 7 1 2 97

Target 0 0 0 0 0 0 Target 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual 163 143 147 110 87 46 Actual 16 14 18 4 2 0 3 57

Target 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% Target 15% 15% 15% 15% 0% 15% 15% 15%

Actual 59.10% 49.1% 48.4% 47.4% 43.6% 45.3% Actual 50.4% 47.3% 53.1% 55.5% 35.6% 33.0% 40.6% 45.1%

Wk 

Ending
09.02.14 16.02.14 23.02.14 02.03.14 09.03.14 16.03.14 Day 17.03.14 18.03.14 19.03.14 20.03.14 21.03.14 22.03.14 23.03.14

Target 560 560 560 560 560 560 Target 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 560

Actual 476 433 473 433 502 506 Actual 56 57 81 65 90 79 56 484

Target 28 28 28 28 28 28 Target 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 28

Actual 12 6 4 6 8 36 Actual 3 0 0 5 4 5 0 17

Target 175 175 175 175 175 175 Target 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 175

Actual 24 25 34 31 34 34 Actual 3 10 7 5 7 3 0 35

Target 355 355 355 355 355 355 Target 55 55 55 55 55 40 40 355

Actual 221 227 196 241 265 238 Actual 8 51 46 24 49 40 20 238

Target 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% Target 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5%

Actual 4.7% 4.8% 4.6% 4.4% 4.8% 2.63% Actual 4.40% 4.90% 4.10% 4.10% 4.70% 3.40% 3.50% 4.16%

Target 385 385 385 385 385 385 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 385

Actual 469 70 80 68 67 73 55 56 469

Target 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% Target 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5%

Actual 3.70% 5.05% 5.07% 4.13% 5.85% 7.29% Actual - - - - - - - 7.29%

as above

Discharge before 1pm remain low . 

Work on real time discharge from the IT system   

continues

����

UHL

UHL

Owner

LPT ����

����

To manage and co-ordinate demand and 

capacity balance throughout the day.

Reducing the time from medically fit to 

discharge with early identification of blocks to 

discharge - both internal and external.

Bring forward discharges to earlier in the day.

Maximising discharge 7/7.

Reducing late transfers from the UCC.

Reducing Admitted Breaches through improved 

ED process and effective flow into the 

organisation.

Avoiding non-admitted breaches through 

effective progress chasing and adherence to 

protocols.

Recognising escalating pressure and 

maximising opportunities to intervene.

UHL

KPI

DTOC from 

Community 

Hospitals **

High Impact Interventions

Total UHL 

Discharges Before 

13:00

����

Further work being undertaken on validation and 

sign off. 

Daily conference calls in place to support 

progress chasing

Daily analysis of reasons for delays are now 

being captured.

DTOC from UHL
Work continues to ensure accuracy of reported 

data

DTOC Numbers 

from UHL

Improving position towards the end of the week - 

although data doesn't corrolate to the daily DTOC 

sheets

Detailed weekly report on discharge and DTOC 

presented to the UCWG in addition to the 

actions described below

Number of Patients 

with Total Time in 

ED of >480minutes

Proportion of time 

with >55 Patients 

Occupancy in ED

LRI Medical 

Discharges Before 

13:00

Proportion of 

patients seen and 

discharged from ED 

within 4 hours 

(Campus)

Number of Beds on 

AMU at 16:30

LRI Cumulative 

Capacity at 16:30

UHL

UHL

Daily Unify sitrep data  indicates lower DTOC 

percentages due to variable daily occupancy.

No significant change in numbers although day to 

day turnover is increasing

UHL

UHL

UHL

����

High Impact Interventions TrendKPI Owner

UHL

GEH

Number of 

>20minute waits 

transferred from 

UCC to ED

Patients Waiting in 

ED for Beds at 

08:00

Last 6 weeks (Mon-Sun)

As above

Total

����

����

����

Remedial Action

As above

As above

Remedial Action

As above

Reduce DTOC, reduce readmissions and can 

then refocus on internal processes to keep flow 

out of ED

As above

As above

Inability to maximise discharge

Poor flow

Number of Non-

Admitted Breaches 

*

Reason for under performance

Last Week (Mon-Sun)

����

����

����

Total

Poor flow

Inability to maximise discharge

Trend

UHL

����

Last Week (Mon-Sun)

Last 6 weeks (Mon-Sun)

The target needs reviewing here as 

capacity at 4:30 on 19th March was 80 

but performance was still poor.

Reason for under performance

Slight deterioration in performance from week 

before but second consecutive week over 90. 

Admissions remained high. DTOCs increased 

from previous week. Week of two halves, first four 

days performance was 86.01% with 227 

admissions on average. Second half of week was 

95.89% with 185 admissions on average. Super 

weekend was a success.

Insufficent beds overnight to accommodate 

admissions. Insufficent LLR capacity to 

accommodate patients

High occupancy for long periods of time, changes 

in plan overnight and late referrals from the UCC

* A proportion of these patients are the 

results of a late decision not to admit.

Notes

** Daily Data not readily collated.  Weekly 

data not Mon-Sun and is for weekending 

on Thursday.

High Impact Interventions - Urgent and Emergency Care - Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland

Rational : Diagnosis of the reasons for breaches over the last 12 months and subsequent simplification of the data identified key reasons for the poor performance. Key actions have been taken to reduce breaches and the KPIs reflect this.

HII 1 - Increasing Emergency Flow, Avoiding Non-Admitted Breaches and Reducing Admitted Breaches

HII 2 - Increasing Organisational Flow and Enhancing Operational Co-ordination Over a 24/7 Period

HII 3 - Maximising Discharge

Notes

A target needs to be agreed against this 

metric.  MK has been unable to develop 

with KW due to annual leave.  KW to 

develop with BT at the first operational 

UCC/ED meeting.

7
3



7
4


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	4 URGENT CARE/A&E AT UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF LEICESTER NHS TRUST
	EC HUB Action plan FINAL 27-3-14 V2 for 6th April
	Copy of HII 2014 03 27


